University of Chicago Library

Guide to the Philip B. Kurland. Papers 1943-1996 (bulk: 1950-1992)



© 2007 University of Chicago Library

Table of Contents

Descriptive Summary	3
Information on Use	3
Access	3
Citation	3
Biographical Note	3
Scope Note	4
Related Resources	5
Subject Headings	5
INVENTORY	5 5 5
Series I: Correspondence	5
Series II: Writings and Lectures	33
Series III: The Founders' Constituttion	65
Series IV: Teaching	70
Subseries I: Course Materials	70
Subseries II: Student Materials	73
Subseries III: General Files	74
Series V: University of Chicago	74
Series VI: American Bar Association	74
Subseries I: American Newspaper Publishers Association (ABA/ANPA)	74
Subseries II: General Files	74
Series VII: Government Activities	75
Series VIII: Writings by Others	82
Series IX: Press Clippings	83
Series X: General Files	85
Subseries I: Panel Discussions and Media Appearances	85
Subseries II: Bibliography	86
Subseries III: General Files	86
Series XI: Oversize Materials	89
Subseries I: Correspondence	89
Subseries II: Writings and Lectures	89
Subseries III: Press Clippings	90
Subseries IV: General Files	90
Series XII: Restricted Materials	90
Subseries I: Student and Personnel Materials	90
Subseries II: University of Chicago, New Collegiate Division	91
Subseries III: General Files	91

Descriptive Summary

Identifier ICU.SPCL.KURLANDP

Title Kurland, Philip B. Papers

Date 1943-1996 (bulk: 1950-1992)

Size 74 linear ft. (145 boxes)

Repository Special Collections Research Center

University of Chicago Library

1100 East 57th Street

Chicago, Illinois 60637 U.S.A.

Abstract Philip B. Kurland (JD'44 Harvard Law) spent the bulk of his teaching

career at the University of Chicago Law School. A well respected and widely published expert in the field of constitutional law, Kurland often lent his expertise to the United States government. He acted as a consultant to the Senate Judiciary Committee during both the Watergate scandal and the controversial nomination of Robert H. Bork to the Supreme Court. The Philip B. Kurland Papers cover many different aspects of Kurland's professional career: scholarly writings and research, teaching materials, extensive correspondence, and materials related to his recurring role as a constitutional consultant to the United States government. Additionally, Kurland kept extensive collections of press clippings - either pieces penned by himself or commentaries on cases and issues with which he was involved.

Information on Use

Access

Series XII contains restricted materials. Student evaluative materials are restricted for 80 years, personnel and financial materials for 50 years and university administrative materials for 30 years.

Citation

When quoting material from this collection, the preferred citation is: Kurland, Philip B. Papers, [Box #, Folder #], Special Collections Research Center, University of Chicago Library

Biographical Note

Philip B. Kurland (1921-1996) took his Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of Pennsylvania in 1942 and in 1944 graduated from Harvard University where he served as editor of The Harvard Law Review. Upon graduation, he clerked for Judge Jerome N. Frank of the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit and subsequently for Justice Felix Frankfurter of the Supreme Court. Kurland then worked for the Department of Justice

and practiced law in New York City before accepting a teaching position with Northwestern University in 1950. Three years later, he joined the faculty of the University of Chicago Law School and there remained until his retirement in 1991.

Over the course of his career, Kurland served as a consultant to Congress on many different occasions. Usually called upon for his expertise in constitutional law and the Supreme Court, Kurland was involved in such highly-publicized affairs as Watergate and the Bork nomination. No stranger to controversy, Kurland also published widely on the Regents of the University of California v. Bakke affirmative action case and on the federal funding of parochial schools.

Kurland was also a renowned expert on the Supreme Court and founded The Supreme Court Review in 1960. He served as editor of the publication from its founding through 1988 and garnered praise from the legal community for publishing a journal whose content was deemed essential to the practice of law by lawyers and judges alike.

Kurland died in Chicago in 1996 and was survived by his wife, Alice Hoag Bator, and his three daughters, Julie, Martha, and Ellen.

Scope Note

The Philip B. Kurland Papers contain 74 linear feet of material and span 1943 to 1996, though the bulk of the materials were generated from the early 1950s to the early 1990s. Almost half of the collection consists of writings and lectures, while a third is made up of correspondence. The former series primarily contains reprint and typescript copies of publications and unpublished talks, some of which contain marginalia and editorial notations. The correspondence series contains some of the more noteworthy files of the collection, as Kurland corresponded extensively with congressmen with regard to Nixon's impeachment trials, the Equal Rights Amendment, and various other developments of historical interest. The Papers also house a collection of materials related to Kurland's work with the United States Government. These materials largely consist of legal briefs and statements delivered by Kurland to various Congressional committees.

Additionally, the Papers contain a small collection of teaching materials, primarily course readings, several writings penned by authors other than Kurland, a small assortment of documents related to the American Bar Association, and a limited number of materials pertaining to Kurland's administrative duties within the University of Chicago. Lastly, the Papers contain an extensive collection of press clippings, gathered by Kurland over the years. These include everything from interviews with Kurland, published pieces, letters to the editor, and reviews of his work.

The Kurland Papers are divided into twelve series, largely following the organization given to them by Kurland. Series I: Correspondence includes professional correspondence and related materials. Series II: Writings and Lectures, includes manuscripts, reprints and related materials. Series III comprises material relating to The Founders Constitution, particularly primary research materials. Series IV includes teaching materials and student papers. Series V contains a small amount of material relating to administration at he University of Chicago. Series VI collects files related to Kurland's work with the American Bar Association. Series VII includes correspondence and other materials related to Kurland's contact with legislators and other government officials. Of particular interest are the materials surrounding

the impeachment of President Nixon. Series VIII collects reprints and manuscripts of writings by scholars other than Kurland. Series IX contains press clippings collected by Kurland throughout his career, including news, commentary and reviews of his work. Series X contains files on a variety of subjects, particularly Kurland's panel discussions and media appearances and bibliographic notes. Series XI contains oversize materials and Series XII files to which access is restricted.

Related Resources

The following related resources are located in the Department of Special Collections:

http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/e/spcl/select.html

University of Chicago. Law School. Records

Subject Headings

- Kurland, Philip B.
- Bork, Robert H.
- Frankfurter, Felix, 1882-1965
- Nixon, Richard M. (Richard Milhous), 1913-1994 -- Impeachment
- American Bar Association
- University of Chicago. Law School
- United States. Supreme Court

INVENTORY

Series I: Correspondence

Kurland's correspondence files have been organized according to his own folder headings. Because Kurland often included non-correspondence materials in his correspondence files, folder headings include both the names of correspondents and the names of projects/cases on which correspondence with several individuals was based. For instance, items like "American Bar

Foundation" in Box 1 appear throughout the series. The correspondence itself is varied. Kurland was in communication with a variety of individuals and organizations, from senators and fellow professors to the New York Times. Of particular interest in this series are the materials related to the impeachment of Richard Nixon. Kurland served as a consultant on the case and therefore much of his correspondence from the early 1970s pertains to the Watergate affair.

Folder 1

91st Street Judges Association, 1983

Box 1

Folder 2

A-Ac, 1970-1994

Box 1

Folder 3

Ad-Ak, 1954-1990

Box 1

Folder 4

Al-An, 1972-1990

Box 1

Folder 5-6

Allen, Francis, 1952-1992

Box 1

Folder 7-9

Am-, 1954-1995

Box 1

Folder 10

American Bar Foundation, fellows, 1984-1986

Box 1

Folder 11

An-Ar, 1948-1982

Box 2

Folder 1

As-Au, 1955-1986

Box 2

Folder 2

Av-Az, 1962-1967

Box 2

Folder 3

Baa-Ban, 1962-1987

Box 2

Folder 4

Bao-Bas, 1965-1987

Box 2

Folder 5

Bat-Baz, 1959-1993

Box 2

Folder 6

Bea-Bel, 1961-1978

Box 2

Folder 7

Ben-Bez, 1947-1989

Berger, Raoul, 1973-1994

Box 3

Folder 1

Bi-, 1950-1990

Box 3

Folder 2

Biden, Senator Joseph, 1984-1991

Box 3

Folder 3

Bl-, 1964-1991

Box 3

Folder 4

Blair, Walter, n.d.

Box 3

Folder 5

Boa-Boo, 1955-1991

Box 3

Folder 6

Bop-Boz, 1974-1993

Box 3

Folder 7

Bra-, 1950-1991

Box 3

Folder 8

Bre-Bris, 1965-1992

Box 4

Folder 1

Brit-, 1969-1988

Box 4

Folder 2

Bro-, 1948-1984

Box 4

Folder 3

Brune, Frederick, 1958-1963

Box 4

Folder 4

Buc-Bun, 1951-1987

Box 4

Folder 5

Bur-, 1950-1990

Box 4

Folder 6

Buxton, Frank, 1965

Box 4

Ca-Cah, 1965-1990

Box 4

Folder 8

Cal-Car, 1951-1992

Box 4

Folder 9

Cary, William, 1952-1956

Box 4

Folder 10

Cas-Ce, 1952-1988

Box 4

Folder 11-12

Caspar, Gerhard, 1970-1991

Box 5

Folder 1

Center for Responsible Citizenship, 1984-1985

Box 5

Folder 2

Center for the Study of the Constitution, 1983-1984

Box 5

Folder 3

Cha-, 1951-1985

Box 5

Folder 4

Chandler, Herbert S., 1948-1953

Box 5

Folder 5

Chi-, 1957-1987

Box 5

Folder 6

Chicago Police Department, Racial Imbalance, n.d.

Box 5

Folder 7

Chm-Chr, 1952-1987

Box 5

Folder 8-9

Chopper, Jesse, 1993

Box 5

Folder 10

Ci-Cl, 1951-1989

Box 6

Folder 1

Co-Col, 1948-1987

Box 6

Folder 2

Coleman, James, n.d.

Folder 3-4

Com-Con, 1970-1994

Box 6

Folder 5

Committee against Racial and Religious Intolerance, 1980

Box 6

Folder 6

Committee on the Constitutional System, 1984

Box 6

Folder 7

Committee on the Revision of the Federal Court Appellate System, 1974

Box 6

Folder 8

Commission on the Organization of the Government for the Conduct of Foreign Policy, 1974

Box 6

Folder 9

Conboy, Brian, 1983

Box 6

Folder 10

Condos, Basil, 1979

Box 6

Folder 11

Congressional Quarterly, 1974-1979

Box 6

Folder 12

Foundation for the Constitution of the United States, 1988

Box 6

Folder 13

Conway, Albert, 1958-1960

Box 6

Folder 14

Coo-Cop, 1962-1987

Box 6

Folder 15

Cor-Cox, 1947-1986

Box 7

Folder 1

Corker, Charles, 1950-1967

Box 7

Folder 2

Corneck, Lawrence J., n.d.

Box 7

Folder 3

Corporation Council Study, 1982

Folder 4

Cowan, Marvin S., 1950-1951

Box 7

Folder 5

Cox, Archibald, "Watergate and the Constitution of the United States," 1976

Box 7

Folder 6

Cr-, 1955-1986

Box 7

Folder 7

Cu-Cz, 1951-1981

Box 7

Folder 8

Currie, Brainerd, 1955-1968

Box 7

Folder 9

Da-Dal, 1947-1981

Box 7

Folder 10

Dam-Davidson, 1953-1992

Box 7

Folder 11

Dam, Kenneth, 1957-1982

Box 8

Folder 1

Davidson, James, 1974-1987

Box 8

Folder 2

Davidson, Louis, 1958-1980

Box 8

Folder 3

Davie-Davis, 1955-1992

Box 8

Folder 4

Dea-Den, 1959-1989

Box 8

Folder 5-7

Deer Creek Foundation, 1982-1993

Box 8

Folder 8

De Funis, 1974

Box 8

Folder 9

Delaware, University of v. William F. Keegan, 1973

Dep-Dew, 1951-1988

Box 9

Folder 1

Di-, 1955-1987

Box 9

Folder 2

Doa-Doo, 1946-1991

Box 9

Folder 3

Donahue Lecture, Suffolk University, 1980

Box 9

Folder 4

Dor-Dow, 1959-1988

Box 9

Folder 5

Douglas, Elsie, 1960-1966

Box 9

Folder 6

Dr-Duk, 1955-1983

Box 9

Folder 7

Dun-Dz, 1951-1992

Box 9

Folder 8

E-Eag, 1978-1988

Box 10

Folder 1

Eas-Ed, 1948-1993

Box 10

Folder 2

Educational Research and Improvement, U.S. Department of Education, 1987

Box 10

Folder 3

Eg-En, 1949-1987

Box 10

Folder 4

Elman, Philip, 1950-1970

Box 10

Folder 5

Elson, Alex, 1953-1973

Box 10

Folder 6

Encyclopedia of the American Constitution, 1979-1991

Box 10

Ep-Ex, 1955-1986 **Box 10** Folder 8 Equal Rights Amendment, 1974-1975 **Box 10** Folder 9 Equal Rights Amendment, Ratification extension, 1977 **Box 11** Folder 1 Ernest, Alan v. Miller, 1974 **Box 11** Folder 2 Ervin, Sam J., 1965-1983 **Box 11** Folder 3 Fa-Fe, 1954-1991 **Box 11** Folder 4 Faculty Tenure, Ad Hoc Committee on, 1971 **Box 11** Folder 5-6 Family correspondence, 1950-1974 **Box 11** Folder 7 Federal Bar Association, 1974 **Box 11** Folder 8 Federal Bureau of Investigation, Conference on Charter Reform, 1976 **Box 11** Folder 9 Federal Bureau of Investigation, Jurisdiction, 1976 **Box 12** Folder 1 Federalism Conference, 1986 **Box 12** Folder 2 Fie-Fin, 1963-1985 **Box 12** Folder 3 Fielding, Richard F., 1974-1976 **Box 12**

First Amendment & Libel, 1983

Fis-Fit, 1960-1987

Box 12 Folder 5

Folder 6

Fl-Fo, 1961-1992

Box 12

Folder 7

Ford, President Gerald, pardon of Nixon, 1974

Box 12

Folder 8

Foreign Relations, Senate Committee on, 1988

Box 12

Folder 9

Fra-, 1958-1987

Box 12

Folder 10-11

Frank, Jerome, 1945-1954

Box 13

Folder 1

Frankfurter, Felix, n.d.

Box 13

Folder 2

Frankfurter, Felix, 1943-1947 See also Series I: Wiener

Box 13

Folder 3

Frankfurter, Felix, 1948-1949 See also Series I: Wiener

Box 13

Folder 4

Frankfurter, Felix, 1950-1951 See also Series I: Wiener

Box 13

Folder 5

Frankfurter, Felix, 1952 See also Series I: Wiener

Box 13

Folder 6

Frankfurter, Felix, 1953

Box 13

Folder 7-9

Frankfurter, Felix, 1954

Box 14

Folder 1-2

Frankfurter, Felix, 1955

Box 14

Folder 3-5

Frankfurter, Felix, 1956

Box 14

Folder 6

Frankfurter, Felix, 1957

Folder 1-2

Frankfurter, Felix, 1958

Box 15

Folder 3-5

Frankfurter, Felix, 1959

Box 15

Folder 6

Frankfurter, Felix, 1960

Box 15

Folder 7-8

Frankfurter, Felix, 1961

Box 16

Folder 1

Frankfurter, Felix, 1962

Box 16

Folder 2

Frankfurter, Felix, 1963

Box 16

Folder 3

Frankfurter, Felix, 1964

Box 16

Folder 4

Frankfurter, Felix, 1965-1966

Box 16

Folder 5

"Felix Frankfurter: A Centennial Portrait," 1982

Box 16

Folder 6

Frankfurter, Marion, ca. 1951-1958

Box 16

Folder 7

Fre-, 1955-1989

Box 16

Folder 8

Freeman, Louis, 1957-1970

Box 16

Folder 9

Freeman Professorship, 1977

Box 17

Folder 1

Freund, Paul A., 1947-1990

Box 17

Folder 2

Fri-Fu, 1966-1988

Box 17

Folder 3-4

Friendly, Henry, 1961-1984

Box 17

Folder 5

Fuld, Stanley, 1947-1968

Box 17

Folder 6

Ga-Gar, 1966-1988

Box 17

Folder 7

Gas-Ge, 1962-1987

Box 17

Folder 8

Gi-, 1965-1985

Box 17

Folder 9

Ginsburg, Jane, 1983-1985

Box 18

Folder 1

Ginsburg, Ruth Bader, 1974-1975

Box 18

Folder 2

Gittenstein, Senate Judiciary Committee (Bork nomination), 1987

Box 18

Folder 3

Gl, 1972-1992

Box 18

Folder 4

Go-Gof, 1955-1985

Box 18

Folder 5

Gol-, 1956-1989

Box 18

Folder 6

Golb, Norman, 1973

Box 18

Folder 7

Goldfarb, Ronald L., 1986

Box 18

Folder 8

Goldman, Max, 1949-1954

Box 18

Folder 9

Gon-Goo, 1955-1988

Box 18

Folder 10

Gor-Gou, 1958-1992

Folder 11

Gra-Gre, 1965-1990

Box 18

Folder 12

Graham, Philip L., 1947-1962

Box 18

Folder 13

Gray, Hanna Holborn, 1977-1980

Box 19

Folder 1

Gri-Gro, 1957-1989

Box 19

Folder 2-3

Griswold, Erwin N., 1944-1981

Box 19

Folder 4

Gru-Gu, 1973-1995

Box 19

Folder 5

Guggenheim Memorial Foundation, 1949-1985

Box 19

Folder 6

Guggenheim, Richard E., 1947-1971

Box 19

Folder 7

Ha-Han, 1945-1990

Box 19

Folder 8

Habeas Corpus, Committee to Save, 1992

Box 20

Folder 1

Hall, Mark, 1980-1985

Box 20

Folder 2

Hand, Learned, 1945-1948

Box 20

Folder 3

Har-Haz, 1947-1986

Box 20

Folder 4

Hare, Philip J., 1990-1992

Box 20

Folder 5

Harris, Don V., 1945-1972

Hart, Henry, 1948-1960

Box 20

Folder 7-8

Harvard Law Review, 1945-1982

Box 21

Folder 1-3

Harvard University Press, 1962-1978

Box 21

Folder 4

Hatch, Orrin, 1978-1986

Box 21

Folder 5

Havighurst, Harold C., 1950-1953

Box 21

Folder 6

Hea-Hei, 1954-1994

Box 21

Folder 7

Hel-Her, 1948-1995

Box 21

Folder 8

Heritage Foundation, 1982-1983

Box 21

Folder 9

Hes-Hol, 1947-1985

Box 21

Folder 10

Hillsdale College, 1974

Box 22

Folder 1

History, Department of, 1970-1981

Box 22

Folder 2

Hoffman, Julius, 1953-1957

Box 22

Folder 3

Hoffman, Malcolm Arthur, 1945-1968

Box 22

Folder 4

Hom-Hr, 1962-1988

Box 22

Folder 5

Hu-Hy, 1960-1990

Box 22

Hutchinson, 1980-1991 **Box 22** Folder 7

Hyde, Representative Henry J., 1971

Box 22 Folder 8

Ik-Ind, 1971-1987

Box 22

Folder 9

Illinois Constitutional Convention, 1970

Box 22

Folder 10

Illinois State Bar Association, 1973-1987

Box 22

Folder 11

Immigration and Naturalization Service, 1981

Box 22

Folder 12

Ing-Ir, 1971-1981

Box 22

Folder 13

Inglehart, Robert, 1949-1954

Box 22

Folder 14

Institute for Educational Affairs, 1989

Box 22

Folder 15

Institute for Federal Studies, 1986

Box 23

Folder 1

International Council on the Future of the University, 1977-1981

Box 23

Folder 2

Involuntary retirement of federal judges, 1966

Box 23

Folder 3

Isenbergh, Max, 1947-1982

Box 23

Folder 4

Jac-Jas, 1950-1991

Box 23

Folder 5

Jackson, William E., 1963-1981

Box 23

Folder 6

Jaffe, Alexander, 1946-1957

Folder 7

Jav-Joh, 1951-1986

Box 23

Folder 8

Jewish Rights Council, 1973

Box 23

Folder 9

Joi-Jon, 1974-1987

Box 23

Folder 10

Jos-Jur, 1973-1987

Box 23

Folder 11

Judicial Discipline Commission, 1993

Box 23

Folder 12

Judicial Power and Democratic Rule Conference, 1977

Box 24

Folder 1

Judiciary (Committee on the), 1947

Box 24

Folder 2

Jurisdiction of the Supreme Court, 1950-1953

Box 24

Folder 3

Ka-Kal, 1962-1987

Box 24

Folder 4

Kam-Kap, 1970-1986

Box 24

Folder 5

Kar-Kat, 1958-1990

Box 24

Folder 6

Katz, Stanely, 1970-1987

Box 24

Folder 7

Kau-Kh, 1953-1985

Box 24

Folder 8

Kaye, Seymour P., 1951-1986

Box 24

Folder 9

Kenan Convocation, 1984-1993

Kennedy, Edward, 1988

Box 25

Folder 2

Kie-Kin, 1957-1987

Box 25

Folder 3

Kip-Kit, 1953-1992

Box 25

Folder 4

Kl-, 1947-1986

Box 25

Folder 5

Kleinbard, Jonathan, 1975

Box 25

Folder 6

Kn-Ko, 1951-1991

Box 25

Folder 7

Kr-, 1947-1984

Box 25

Folder 8

Ku-, 1966-1984

Box 25

Folder 9

Kurland, Norman, 1975

Box 26

Folder 1

La-Lat, 1963-1987

Box 26

Folder 2

Language, Law, and Society Workshop, 1981

Box 26

Folder 3

Lau-Lax, 1952-1989

Box 26

Folder 4

Law & Business, Inc., 1983-1984

Box 26

Folder 5

Law Enforcement Assistance Administration, 1976

Box 26

Folder 6

Lea-Lee, 1965-1990

Box 26

Leech-Lem, 1968-1990

Box 26

Folder 8

Leff, James J., 1975-1987

Box 26

Folder 9

Leibman, Morris I., 1967-1991

Box 26

Folder 10

Ler-, 1969-1985

Box 26

Folder 11

Lerner, Barbara, 1976-1992

Box 27

Folder 1

Lerner, Ralph, 1982

Box 27

Folder 2

Les-Leu, 1967-1972

Box 27

Folder 3-4

Lev-, 1959-1994

Box 27

Folder 5-6

Levi, Edward H., 1953-1993

Box 27

Folder 7

Lew-, 1987-1990

Box 27

Folder 8

Lewis, Anthony, 1959-1987

Box 27

Folder 9

Liberty Park Foundation, 1989

Box 27

Folder 10

Lid-Lin, 1957-1988

Box 28

Folder 1

Liebermann, George W., 1978

Box 28

Folder 2

Lip-Lon, 1954-1986

Box 28

Folder 3

Little, Brown, & Company, 1950-1978

Folder 4

Lor-Los, 1966-1982

Box 28

Folder 5

Lou-Ly, 1960-1986

Box 28

Folder 6

Mac-Mai, 1947-1989

Box 28

Folder 7

MacLeish, Archibald, 1964

Box 28

Folder 8

Mal-Man, 1965-1987

Box 28

Folder 9-11

Malajny, Richard, 1982-1987

Box 28

Folder 12

Manion, Daniel A., 1984-1986

Box 29

Folder 1-4

Mann, Howard W., 1946-1975

Box 29

Folder 5

Mann, Keith J., 1950-1971

Box 29

Folder 6

Mansfield, Harry, 1946-1968

Box 29

Folder 7-8

Mar-, 1958-1992

Box 29

Folder 9

Marcheschi (American Freedom Foundation), 1976

Box 30

Folder 1

Margoles, Perry, 1983-1984

Box 30

Folder 2

Marks Memorial Lecture, 1981

Box 30

Folder 3

Marks, Richard Lee, 1949-1957

Mas-Maz, 1952-1988

Box 30

Folder 5

McA-McG, 1960-1985

Box 30

Folder 6

McClellan, James, 1984-1989

Box 30

Folder 7

McCrory, Howard, 1984

Box 30

Folder 8

McDowell, Gary, 1978-1990

Box 30

Folder 9

McI-McW, 1961-1990

Box 30

Folder 10

McKenna, Edward L., 1949

Box 30

Folder 11

Mea-Mei, 1965-1987

Box 30

Folder 12

Media Institute, 1986-1988

Box 31

Folder 1

Mel-Mer, 1954-1988

Box 31

Folder 2

Mendelson, Wallace, 1958-1974

Box 31

Folder 3

Mes-Mik, 1965-1991

Box 31

Folder 4

Mil-, 1955-1982

Box 31

Folder 5

Millar, Colonel Robert W., 1952-1953

Box 31

Folder 6

Min-Mit, 1973-1987n

Box 31

Mishkin, Paul, 1950-1962

Box 31

Folder 8

Mod-Moo, 1954-1986

Box 32

Folder 1-2

Mor-, 1950-1992

Box 32

Folder 3

Mos-My, 1945-1993

Box 32

Folder 4-6

Moynihan, Senator Daniel Patrick, 1978-1983

Box 32

Folder 7

Correspondence regarding Mr. Justice, 1955-1964

Box 32

Folder 8

Murphey, Walter F., 1960-1962

Box 32

Folder 9

Muskie, Senator Edmund S., 1973

Box 32

Folder 10

Nac-Nag, 1970-1984

Box 33

Folder 1

Nat-, 1954-1980

Box 33

Folder 2

National Association of Attorneys General, 1984

Box 33

Folder 3

National Clearing House for Criminal Justice Planning & Architecture, 1973-1976

Box 33

Folder 4

National Commission on Judicial Discipline and Removal, 1992

Box 33

Folder 5-6

National Endowment for the Humanities, 1979-1985

Box 33

Folder 7

National Graduate Fellows Program, 1985

Box 33

Folder 8

National Institute of Justice, 1981

Folder 9

National Legal Center for the Public Interest, 1977-1978

Box 33

Folder 10

Nav-New, 1954-1991

Box 34

Folder 1

Neal, Philip C., 1949-1991

Box 34

Folder 2

New York Times: Correspondence, letter to the editor, 1968

Box 34

Folder 3

New York Times v. United States: Correspondence with Ogden R. Reid, 1971

Box 34

Folder 4

Newsmen's Privilege: Correspondence regarding the passage of this bill, 1973

Box 34

Folder 5

Nic-Noo, 1949-1988

Box 34

Folder 6

Nixon v. United States: Correspondence and briefs regarding the case, 1991-1992

Box 34

Folder 7

Starr et al. v. Nixon: Correspondence and briefs regarding the case, 1978-1979

Box 34

Folder 8

Nor-Nu, 1972-1992

Box 34

Folder 9

Oa-Or, 1958-1991

Box 34

Folder 10

Oaks, Dallin, 1962-1985

Box 35

Folder 1

Os-Ox, 1973-1991

Box 35

Folder 2

Pa-, 1954-1987

Box 35

Folder 3

PAST America, Inc., 1985

Paynter, John E., 1985

Box 35

Folder 5

Pe-, 1950-1987

Box 35

Folder 6

Percy, Senator Charles H., 1974-1982

Box 35

Folder 7

Pf-Ph, 1972-1990

Box 35

Folder 8

Pi-Po, 1954-1993

Box 36

Folder 1-3

Pollack, Milton, 1969-1987

Box 36

Folder 4

Posner, Richard, 1979-1990

Box 36

Folder 5

Powell, Thomas R., 1945-1950

Box 36

Folder 6-7

Pr-, 1964-1992

Box 36

Folder 8

Pu-Py, 1974-1989

Box 36

Folder 9

Ra-Ri, 1971-1987

Box 36

Folder 10

Rauh, Joseph L., 1947-1973

Box 37

Folder 1

Ro-Ru, 1964-1994

Box 37

Folder 2

Rothschild, Edward I., 1945-1955

Box 37

Folder 3

Rothstein, Esther R., 1991

Box 37

Rutledge, William, 1949

Box 37

Folder 5-7

Sa, 1945-1988

Box 37

Folder 8

Sandalow, Terry, 1957-1974

Box 37

Folder 9

Santarelli, Donald E., 1971-1973

Box 38

Folder 1-3

Sb-Sc, 1957-1986

Box 38

Folder 4

Schachner, Bruno, 1950

Box 38

Folder 5

Schaefer, Walter V., 1951-1967

Box 38

Folder 6-9

Se-Sh, 1957-1993

Box 39

Folder 1

Shapiro, Sidney, 1952-1975

Box 39

Folder 2

Shestack, Jerome, 1951-1952

Box 39

Folder 3

Shetreet, S., 1971-1985

Box 39

Folder 4

Shogan, Robert, 1970

Box 39

Folder 5

Si-, 1958-1992

Box 39

Folder 6

Sk-Sl, 1963-1991

Box 39

Folder 7

Sm-, 1960-1986

Box 39

Folder 8

Smith Richardson Foundation

Folder 9

Sn-, 1952-1988

Box 39

Folder 10

So-, 1947-1987

Box 39

Folder 11

Solow, Herbert, 1948-1958

Box 39

Folder 12

South African Embassy, 1991

Box 40

Folder 1

Sp-Sq, 1948-1985

Box 40

Folder 2-3

Sta-Ste, 1950-1990

Box 40

Folder 4

Stans, Maurice H., 1979

Box 40

Folder 5

Sti-Sto, 1947-1992

Box 40

Folder 6

Stone, Victor, 1955-1975

Box 40

Folder 7

Str-Stu, 1959-1992

Box 40

Folder 8

Sud-Sum, 1970-1991

Box 40

Folder 9

Sun-Sy, 1958-1990

Box 41

Folder 1

Supreme Court Historical Society, 1991-1993

Box 41

Folder 2

Ta-, 1947-1989

Box 41

Folder 3

Te-, 1962-1988

Th-, 1952-1987

Box 41

Folder 5

Thames and Hudson, 1968

Box 41

Folder 6

Thorpe v. Mahin, 1969

Box 41

Folder 7

Ti-To, 1950-1978

Box 41

Folder 8

Time, Inc., 1982-1984

Box 41

Folder 9

Tocqueville Forum, 1986

Box 41

Folder 10

Tr-Tw, 1950-1993

Box 42

Folder 1

Traynor, John Roger, 1958-1965

Box 42

Folder 2

Tweed, Harrison, 1948

Box 42

Folder 3

Twentieth Century Fund, 1977-1988

Box 42

Folder 4

U, 1959-1987

Box 42

Folder 5-9

United States Senate and House of Representatives, 1966-1972

Box 43

Folder 1

University of Chicago Press: Correspondence regarding Supreme Court Justices, 1965-1970

Box 43

Folder 2-4

University of Chicago Press, 1973-1989

Box 43

Folder 5

University of Chicago Publications, A-D, 1963-1986

University of Chicago Publications, E-H, 1964-1986

Box 43

Folder 7

University of Chicago Publications, I-J, 1964-1974

Box 44

Folder 1

University of Chicago Publications, K-L, 1967-1986

Box 44

Folder 2

University of Chicago Publications, M-P, 1971-1986

Box 44

Folder 3

University of Chicago Publications, R-S, 1960-1983

Box 44

Folder 4

University of Chicago Publications, Tryneski, John, 1980-1988

Box 44

Folder 5

University of Chicago Publications, W-Y, 1971-1983

Box 45

Folder 1-8

University Publications of America, 1974-1994

Box 46

Folder 1

V, 1949-1990

Box 46

Folder 2

Vanderbilt Law Review, 1978

Box 46

Folder 3

Vice, James W., 1991

Box 46

Folder 4

Commonwealth of Virginia, 1984

Box 46

Folder 5

Virginia v. Wallace, 1964-1965

Box 46

Folder 6

von Mehren, Arthur, 1962

Box 46

Folder 7-8

Vox Populi, 1974

Box 46

War Powers Resolution, 1993

Box 46

Folder 10

Washington Institute, 1987

Box 46

Folder 11-12

Washington Times, 1984-1991

Box 47

Folder 1

Waters, Donovan, 1955-1959

Box 47

Folder 2

Wea-Weil, 1960-1989

Box 47

Folder 3

Wechsler, Herbert, 1952-1963

Box 47

Folder 4

Wein-Weis, 1953-1984

Box 47

Folder 5

Weisberger, Bernard, 1984

Box 47

Folder 6

Wel-Wex, 1947-1987

Box 47

Folder 7

Wels, Richard H., 1948-1973

Box 47

Folder 8

West Publishing Company, 1950-1981

Box 47

Folder 9

West, Thomas G. (Constitutionalism in America), 1984-1985

Box 47

Folder 10

Wh-, 1953-1987

Box 47

Folder 11

Wheeler, Russell, 1969-1975

Box 47

Folder 12

White House: Christmas cards from the White House, 1972

Box 48

Folder 1

Whitehair, Francis P., 1953

Folder 2

Wia-Wik, 1973-1985

Box 48

Folder 3-6

Wiener, Frederick Bernays, 1930-1952 See also Series I: Frankfurter and Series XI: Oversize Materials

Box 48

Folder 7-8

Wiener, Colonel F. B., 1947-1991 See also Series I: Frankfurter and Series XI: Oversize Materials

Box 49

Folder 1-6

Wiener, Colonel F. B., 1947-1991 See also Series I: Frankfurter folders and Series XI: Oversize Materials

Box 49

Folder 7

Wil-, 1951-1993

Box 50

Folder 1

Wilson, John T., 1970-1978

Box 50

Folder 2

Win-Wir, 1950-1987

Box 50

Folder 3

Wis-Wit, 1958-1986

Box 50

Folder 4

Wise, Arthur E., 1965-1977

Box 50

Folder 5

Wo-Wy, 1951-1991

Box 50

Folder 6-8

Wolfson, Richard, 1947-1988 See also Series XI: Oversize Materials

Box 50

Folder 9

Wood, James E. (Editor, Journal of Church and State), 1964-1993

Box 51

Folder 1

Wyzanski, Charles E., 1945-1983

Box 51

Folder 2

Y, 1958-1980

```
Folder 3-5
Yackle, Larry, 1992

Box 51

Folder 6
Yale Law Journal, 1949-1964

Box 51

Folder 7
Z, 1955-1992

Box 51

Folder 8
Zagri, Sydney, 1963-1966
```

Series II: Writings and Lectures

This series includes both published and unpublished writings. For the most part, the published writings are included as reprint copies. The series is equally comprised of typescript copies of the many lectures that Kurland delivered throughout his career. In many cases, these lectures were later published - either as transcripts or as revised articles. Whenever possible, copies of both the talk and the published article have been included in the same folder. Of particular

interest in this series are those materials related to both the nomination of Robert Bork to the Supreme Court and the affirmative action case involving Paul Bakke's suit against the University of California. And again, files related to Watergate and the impeachment of Richard Nixon should be highlighted as well.

```
Box 51
Folder 9
  Bibliography of Kurland's works, compiled by Kurland, 1996
Box 51
Folder 10
   "Judicial Biography: History, Myth, Literature, Fiction, Potpourri": Reprint copy, 1995
Box 51
Folder 11
   "Felix Frankfurter: A Memoir," talk delivered at The Warren Court Conference,
  University of Tulsa: Typescripts, research material, 1994
Box 51
Folder 12
   "Antidisestablishmentarianism and the Constitution," talk delivered at a meeting of the
   University of Chicago Library Society: Typescript, 1993
Box 51
Folder 13
   "Structuring the Separation of Powers": Photocopy, draft copy, 1993
Box 51
Folder 14
   "Felix Frankfurter, 1939-1962": Photocopy, fax transmission, 1993
Box 51
Folder 15
```

"Introduction: The True Wisdom of the Bill of Rights": Reprint copies, draft copies, 1992

Box 51

Folder 16

Review of Terry Eastland's Energy in the Executive: The Case for the Strong Presidency: Typescript, 1992

Box 51

Folder 17

Untitled talk delivered to the University of Chicago Law School Alumni at the American Law Institute: Typescript copies, 1992

Box 52

Folder 1

Untitled talk delivered to the University of Chicago Law School Alumni dinner: Typescript, program, 1992

Box 52

Folder 2

"Felix Frankfurter": Photocopies, copy of The Supreme Court Historical Society Quarterly in which the text appeared, 1992

Box 52

Folder 3

"Delegation of Power": Correspondence, typescript, photocopy, 1991

Box 52

Folder 4

Untitled: Typescript on Justice John Paul Stevens, 1991

Box 52

Folder 5

"Felix Frankfurter": Typescript, correspondence, 1991

Box 52

Folder 6

"Centuries Come and Go, but Lawyers and Their Speeches Go on Forever," talked delivered at a meeting of the Seventh Circuit Bar: Typescript, 1991

Box 52

Folder 7

"Aging Professors," letter to The Chicago Tribune, 1990

Box 52

Folder 8

Untitled: Typescript of speech delivered at dinner to honor Robert A. Helman, program, 1989

Box 52

Folder 9

"1787: A Revolution in Favor of Liberty," talk delivered at Ithaca College: Typescript copies, 1988

Box 52

Folder 10

"Of Faith and Freedom," talk delivered at St Joseph's University: Copies of the typescript, 1988

Arthur Schlesinger's "The Constitution and Presidential Leadership," with comments by Philip B. Kurland, Charles J. Cooper, Linda S. Greene, and James W. Ceaser: Reprint copy, 1988

Box 52

Folder 12

"The Original Constitution: A Three-Legged Stool," talk delivered at the Catholic University of America: Typescript, pamphlets, 1987

Box 52

Folder 13

"Two Hundred and Still Counting," talk delivered at a forum on "The United States Constitution After Two Centuries," at the Bobs Roberts Service Committee, and at a meeting of the Commercial Club of Chicago: Typescript copies, pamphlet, 1987

Box 52

Folder 14

"Religion and the Constitution: `Eternal Hostility against Every Form of Tyranny over the Mind of Man,'" talk delivered at Coe College: Typescript copies, programs, 1987

Box 52

Folder 15

"The Battle over Bork": Copy of the text, 1987

Box 52

Folder 16

"Bork: The Transformation of a Conservative Constitutionalist": Copy of the text, reprint copy, 1987

Box 52

Folder 17

"The Bork Nomination: `The Iceman Cometh'": Typescript, 1987

Box 52

Folder 17

"1787: A Revolution in Favor of Government," talk delivered at Coe College and at the annual convention of the Association of American Law Librarians: Typescript copies, 1987

Box 52

Folder 18

"Religion and the Constitution: Eternal Hostility against Every Form of Tyranny over the Mind of Man," talk delivered as part of the Edward L. Barrett, Jr. Lecture in Constitutional Law at the University of California, Davis: Typescript, pamphlet, 1987

Box 52

Folder 19

"Comments on Schlesinger" Maryland Law Review: Draft of the text with editing mark-up by the Law Review's editor, 1987

Box 52

Folder 20

Kurland's statement for the Magazine Publishers Association before the Subcommittee on Health and Environment, Committee on Energy and Commerce: Typescript, 1987

Box 52

"Comments Consequent Upon, If Not All Relevant To, Professor Schlesinger's Address on 'The Constitution and Presidential Leadership'": Typescript, copy of University of Maryland publication marking the bicentennial of the constitution, 1987

Box 53

Folder 1

"Structuring and Restructuring the Constitution," talk delivered to the law offices of Sonnenschein, Carlin, Nath, and Rosenthal: Typescript, 1987

Box 53

Folder 2

"A Problem with Bork," talk delivered to the 43rd Ward Democratic Committee: Typescript, flyer, 1987

Box 53

Folder 3

"Two-Faced Bork?" Letter to The Chicago Tribune: Photocopy, 1987

Box 53

Folder 4

"Robert Bork: A Sheep in Wolf's Clothing?": Typescript, newspaper clippings about Kurland's position on the Bork nomination, 1987

Box 53

Folder 5

Review of William H. Rehnquist's The Supreme Court: Typescript, magazine clipping, correspondence, 1987

Box 53

Folder 6

"Religion and State: Values in Conflict," talk delivered at a symposium on the legacy of religious liberty in America at the University of Washington: Typescript, 1986

Box 53

Folder 7

"Religion and the State: Values in Conflict," talk delivered at the Symposium on the Legacy of Religious Liberty in America: Typescript, 1986

Box 53

Folder 8

"Ave Atque Vale," talk delivered at First Year Students' Dinner, the University of Chicago: Typescript copies, copy of Gerhard Caspar's opening remarks, 1986

Box 53

Folder 9

"The Constitution, the Framers' Intent, the Present, and the Future," talk delivered at the Washington University School of Law: Typescript copies, conference pamphlet and schedule, 1986

Box 53

Folder 10

"Posadas de Puerto Rico v. Tourism Company: `Twas Strange, Twas Strange Passing Strange; Twas Pitiful, Twas Wondrous Pitiful'": Copy of the text, 1986

Box 53

Folder 11

"History and the Constitution": Copies of the text, correspondence, 1986

Folder 12

"The Rise and Fall of the Doctrine of the Separation of Powers," Reprint copies, typescript, correspondence, 1986

Box 53

Folder 13

"The Balancing of Powers: Executive-Congressional-Judicial Roles in a Changing World," talk delivered at the University of Nebraska: Typescript copies, 1986

Box 53

Folder 14

"Herein of Attorneys General, of Supreme Court Justices, of Legal Academics, and of Shoemakers' Lasts," talk delivered at the 63rd Annual Meeting of the American Law Institute: Typescript, 1986

Box 53

Folder 15

"The Origins of the Religion Clauses of the Constitution": Copy of the text, 1986

Box 53

Folder 16

"Appointing and Removal Power, Presidential": Copies of the text, correspondence, 1986

Box 53

Folder 17-18

"Of Meese and (the Nine Old) Men," talk delivered at 1) Macalester College 2) a luncheon for the American Bar Association 3) the University of Chicago Law School Loop Luncheon: Typescript copies, copy of the text as printed in Currents in Modern Thought, copy of The Law School Record in which the text appeared, copy of "Judicial Review Revisited: 'Original Intent' and 'the Common Will,'"1986

Box 54

Folder 1

"Federalism and the Federal Courts," talk delivered at the Attorney General's Conference on Federalism: Typescript, photocopy o the text as it appeared in Benchmark, 1986

Box 54

Folder 2

"Absent at the Creation," talk delivered at the Midwest Constitutional Law Teachers Conference: Typescript, 1985

Box 54

Folder 3

Untitled: Text of speech delivered at the memorial service for Senator Sam J. Ervin, newspaper clipping, 1985

Box 54

Folder 4

"Public Policy, the Constitution, and the Supreme Court": Reprint copy, copy of the Northern Kentucky Law Review in which it was published, typescript of talk delivered at the Cornell Law School Faculty Seminar, 1985

Box 54

Untitled: Text of speech given at the American Bar Association Foundation Research Awards, copy of the program, 1985

Box 54

Folder 6

"Court or Constitution?: A Phoenix too Frequent," talk delivered at Ithaca College: Typescript, 1985

Box 54

Folder 7

"The Constitution and Citizen Responsibility," talk delivered at the Freedoms Foundation's Symposium on Citizenship Responsibilities: Correspondence, typescript, copy of journal in which the proceedings were published, 1984

Box 54

Folder 8

"The Constitution or the Court," talk delivered as part of the Woodward Court series: Typescript copies, 1984

Box 54

Folder 9

"Prelegal Education," talk delivered at a meeting of the Midwest Association of Pre-Law Advisers: Typescript copies, 1984

Box 54

Folder 10

"Aims of Education," talk delivered at Mandel Hall: Typescript, correspondence, 1984

Box 54

Folder 11

"The Constitutional Impact on Public Policy: From the Warren Court to the Burger Court and Beyond," talk delivered at the Washington Institute for Values in Public Policy: Typescript copies, 1984

Box 54

Folder 12

Review of Mark Silverstein's Constitutional Faiths: Felix Frankfurter, Hugo Black, and the Process of Judicial Decision Making": Reprint copy, correspondence, 1984

Box 54

Folder 13

Introduction for Berger essays: Typescript, journal clipping, 1984

Box 54

Folder 14

Untitled: Typescript of talk delivered at the Southern Conference of Attorneys General, 1984

Box 54

Folder 15

"First Monday in October": Typescript, correspondence, 1984

Box 54

Folder 16

"With Friends Like These": Typescript, magazine clipping, 1984

Box 54

"The Religion Clauses and the Burger Court": Reprint copy, lecture program, 1984

Box 54

Folder 18

"The 'Original Understanding' of the Freedom of the Press Provision of the First Amendment": Typescript copies, 1984

Box 54

Folder 19

"Easy Cases Make Bad Law," talk delivered at Fordham University: Typescript copies, conference program, 1984

Box 54

Folder 20

"The Origins of the National Judiciary": Typescript, correspondence, Copy of ...do ordain and establish this Constitution for the United States of America: Bicentennial Chronicle in which the text was published, 1983-1984

Box 54

Folder 21

"Powers of the Presidency": Correspondence, typescript, 1983

Box 55

Folder 1

"The Item Veto, Again": Typescript, 1983

Box 55

Folder 2

Notes for talk delivered to University of Chicago Alumni Associations at Los Angeles and San Diego, 1983

Box 55

Folder 3

"Orwell's 1984": Typescript copies, correspondence, 1983 See also Series XI: Oversize Materials

Box 55

Folder 4

"After Many a Summer, the Swallows Return to Capistrano" (Chicago Sun-Times): Typescript, 1983

Box 55

Folder 5

"The Supreme Court of the United States: Another Philippic," Typescript copies, 1983

Box 55

Folder 6

"Religion and the Constitution": Typescript copies, 1983

Box 55

Folder 7

"A Congress in Handcuffs": Copy of the L.A. Times in which the piece was published, photocopy, 1982

Box 55

Folder 8

Review of Michael E. Parish's Felix Frankfurter and His Times: The Reform Years: Reprint copies, 1982

Folder 9

"The Business of the Supreme Court," reprint, October 1982

Box 55

Folder 10

Review of G. Edward White's Earl Warren: A Public Life: Two reprint copies, correspondence, one rough draft, 1982

Box 55

Folder 11

Amendment to the Constitution altering federal budget procedures: Copy of Kurland's statement to the House Judiciary Subcommittee, 1982

Box 55

Folder 12

"A Coat of Varnish and the Sin of Pride: A Commencement Talk," University of Detroit School of Law: Typescript, May 1982

Box 55

Folder 13

Review of Guido Calabresi's A Common Law for the Age of Statutes: Typescript, 1982

Box 55

Folder 14

"A Tribute to W. Howard Mann": Reprint copy, 1982

Box 55

Folder 15

"The Brandeis/Frankfurter Connection," reprint, March 1982

Box 55

Folder 16

"Church and State in the Supreme Court," speech delivered at the Temple Sinai, Chicago: Typescript, 1982

Box 55

Folder 17

"Village of Skokie v. National Socialist Party of America: A Dissent": Typescript copy, 1982

Box 55

Folder 18

Untitled: Typescript regarding a balanced federal budget, 1982

Box 55

Folder 19

Statement before the House Judiciary Subcommittee on Joint Resolution 350 "Proposing an amendment to the Constitution altering Federal Budget Procedures": Typescript, 1982

Box 55

Folder 20

"A Tribute to W. Howard Mann": Reprint copy, 1982

Box 55

Folder 21

Review of Bruce Allen Murphy's The Brandeis/Frankfurter Connection: Typescript, 1982

Folder 22

Review of Ronald Steel's Walter Lippmann and the American Century: Typescript, 1981

Box 55

Folder 23

Typescript of Kurland's argument in Hoots v. Pennsylvannia, 1981

Box 55

Folder 24

Reviews of H. N. Hirsch, The Enigma of Felix Frankfurter (published in multiple journals): Reprint copies, typescript, 1981

Box 55

Folder 25

"The Chief Justice on Violent Crime in the United States," talked delivered at the Graduate School of Business: Copies of the typescript, 1981

Box 55

Folder 26

"Mr. Chief Justice Burger on the State of the Judiciary," Donahue Lecture: Typescript copies, a copy of the Suffolk University Law Review in which the talk was printed, 1981

Box 55

Folder 27

"The Chief Justice Declares War on Violent Crime - Again," talk delivered as part of the Woodward Court series: Typescript, 1981

Box 56

Folder 1-2

"Curia Regis: Some Comments on the Divine Right of Kings and Courts 'To Say What the Law Is,'" talk delivered as the Marks Memorial Lecture and the Morrison Lecture: Reprint copy, typescript, 1980-1981

Box 56

Folder 3

"In Memoriam: Robert Galloway Dixon, Jr.": Reprint copies, typescript, 1980

Box 56

Folder 4

"The Quota Society": Copies of typescript, 1980

Box 56

Folder 5

"Construction and Deconstruction of the Constitution": Copies of the typescript, 1980

Box 56

Folder 6-8

"'The Brethren'--the Supreme Court Watergate Style": Typescript copies, copies of The University of Chicago Law Review in which the talk was printed, related piece of Kurland's that was published in The Chicago Tribune, correspondence, related reviews and publications, 1980

Box 56

Folder 9

"The Power and the Glory: Passing Thoughts on Reading Judge Sirica's Watergate Expose": Typescript, reprint copies, 1979

Folder 10

"The Press v. the Supreme Court": Typescript, 1979

Box 56

Folder 11

"Variations on a Theme by Thomas Jefferson Pole: The Pursuit of Equality in American History." Review of J.R. Pole's The Pursuit of Equality in American History: Typescript, reprint copies, 1979

Box 56

Folder 12

"Religion, Schools, and the Constitution," talk delivered at Teachers College of Columbia University: Typescript copies, 1979

Box 56

Folder 13

Untitled, talk to Visiting Committee of the Law School: Typescript, 1979

Box 56

Folder 14

"Ruminations on the Quality of Equality": Reprint copies, 1979

Box 56

Folder 15

"Brown v. Board of Education Was the Beginning": Reprint copy, 1979

Box 57

Folder 1

"Judicial Government," talk delivered at the Citizens Board of the University of Chicago: Typescript copies, 1979

Box 57

Folder 2

Bound group of notes and articles with a table of contents, 1979

Box 57

Folder 3

"Paul Abraham Freund": Typescript copies, 1978

Box 57

Folder 4

"Lest We Forget": Typescript copies, 1978

Box 57

Folder 5

"Must Reporters Disclose Sources": Reprint, 1978

Box 57

Folder 6

"Government by Judiciary," talk delivered at the Law School of the University of Arkansas: Typescript copies, reprint copies, 1978

Box 57

Folder 7

"Bakke's Wake": Typescript, reprint copies, 1978

Box 57

"The Bakke Case": Clipping, amici curiae brief filed by Kurland on behalf of the Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith, bulletins, typescript copies of paper written by Kurland, 1978 See also Series XI: Oversize Materials

Box 57

Folder 9

"Lament for Camelot": Typescript, copies of The University of Chicago Record in which the talk was printed, 1978

Box 57

Folder 10

Typescript copies of speech delivered at reception for John T. Wilson, 1978

Box 57

Folder 11

"Daniel in the Lions' Den": Copies of typescript, 1978

Box 57

Folder 12

"The Irrelevance of the Constitution: The Religion Clauses of the First Amendment and the Supreme Court," Giannella lecture: Typescript, copies of the Villanova Law Review in which the talk was printed, 1978

Box 57

Folder 13

"The Irrelevance of the Constitution: The First Amendment's Freedom of Speech and Freedom of Press Clauses": Reprint copy, 1978

Box 57

Folder 14

"Equality, the Constitution of 1787, and the Bill of Rights": Typescript, 1978

Box 57

Folder 15

"Village of Skokie v. National Socialist Party of America," Hillel Lecture: Typescript, 1978

Box 57

Folder 16

"Freedom of the Academy," talked delivered to newly admitted students at the University of Chicago: Typescript, 1978

Box 58

Folder 1

"Scope of this Opinion": Typescript, 1978

Box 58

Folder 2

Weber brief: Photocopy, 1978

Box 58

Folder 3

"Must Reporters Disclose Their Sources?": Copy of U.S. News and World Report in which the text was published, 1978

Box 58

Folder 4

"Judicial Government," talk delivered as part of the Woodward Court Lecture Series: Typescript, 1978

Folder 5-7

Watergate and the Constitution: Typescript, review, correspondence, list of names (recipients of publication announcement?), 1977-1979

Box 58

Folder 8

Review of Earl Warren's The Memoirs of Earl Warren: Reprint copy, 1977

Box 58

Folder 9

Untitled, Katz/Richman dinner speech: Typescript, 1977

Box 58

Folder 10

Untitled, Executive Reorganization Statute: Copy of Kurland's statement, 1977

Box 58

Folder 11

"Leviathan and Education," paper delivered at the conference on Dilemmas in School Finance: Typescript copies, conference schedule, 1977

Box 58

Folder 12

Untitled, memorandum on the Electoral College system to Subcommittee on Constitutional Amendments of the Committee on the Judiciary of the United States Senate: Typescript, 1977

Box 58

Folder 13

Kurland's comments on Professor Walter Berns's paper at the NLCPI Conference: Typescript, 1977

Box 58

Folder 14

"Is the ERA Constitutionally Necessary?": Typescript, correspondence, newspaper clipping, 1977

Box 58

Folder 15-16

Religion and the Law: Of Church and State and the Supreme Court (Chicago: Aldine Publishing Company, 1962): Correspondence, reviews, 1977

Box 59

Folder 1-3

The Permanent Committee for the Oliver Wendell Holmes Devise (associated with the Library of Congress) and The History of the Supreme Court of the United States: Correspondence with the Library of Congress, meeting minutes for the Oliver Wendell Holmes Devise, memoranda, budget drafts, clipping, 1976-1978

Box 59

Folder 4

"Justice Robert H. Jackson--Impact on Civil Rights and Civil Liberties," delivered as the David Baum Memorial Lecture at the University of Illinois Champaign-Urbana: Reprint copies, typescript copy 1976-1977

Folder 5-7

Bicentennial Observance of the American Bar Association: Typescript of untitled talk, typescript of "The Colonies, the Parliament, and the Crown: The Constitutional Issues," correspondence, 1976 See also Series VI: The American Bar Association

Box 59

Folder 8

"Mr. Justice Robert H. Jackson and Individual Freedoms," Lewis H. Case Memorial Lecture: Typescript, 1976

Box 59

Folder 9

"The Private I: Some Reflections on Privacy and the Constitution," the Nora and Edward Ryerson Lecture: Published copy of the talk, Ryerson Lecture publication, 1976

Box 60

Folder 1

"Government by Judiciary": Reprint copy, 1976

Box 60

Folder 2

Untitled, talk at the Arab boycott meetings: Typescript, 1975

Box 60

Folder 3

"The American Constitution: Past, Present, and Future," talk delivered at Oak Park and River Forest High Schools: Typescript, correspondence, 1975

Box 60

Folder 4

"The Principle Unlearned Lesson of Watergate: The Need for a Responsible Presidency," talk delivered at the Annual Meeting of the Delaware Bar Association: Typescript, correspondence, copy of First Principles in which the text appeared, 1975

Box 60

Folder 5

"Toward a More Responsible American Presidency": Typescript, 1975

Box 60

Folder 6

Untitled, remarks at reception for Edward H. Levi: Typescript, 1975

Box 60

Folder 7

"Polishing the Bar": Correspondence regarding an op-ed piece in the New York Times, but not the text itself, 1975

Box 60

Folder 8

"Toward a Responsible American Presidency": Typescript copies, press release copies, 1975

Box 60

Folder 9

"The Supreme Court and the First Amendment: Freedom of Speech": Typescript, 1975

Box 60

Folder 10

"Sending the Lawyers Back to School": Typescript, 1975

Folder 11

"Some Unlearned Lessons of Watergate," talk delivered to the University of Chicago Club of New York: Typescript, correspondence, 1975

Box 60

Folder 12

"United States V. Nixon: Who Killed Cock Robin?": Typescript, reprint copies, 1974

Box 60

Folder 13

"Watergate and the Cult of the Robe," talk delivered at the Playboy Club: Typescript, 1974

Box 60

Folder 14

"Mythical Privilege": Reprint copy, 1974

Box 60

Folder 15

"Watergate and the Constitution," talk delivered at the Alumni Dinner of the University of Chicago: Typescript, 1974

Box 60

Folder 16

"The Judicial Road to Social Welfare," talk delivered at the School of Social Service Administration: Typescript, 1974

Box 60

Folder 17

"The Strangely Activist 'New' Court": Copy of Student Lawyer in which the text was published, 1974

Box 60

Folder 18

"Some Irreverent and Some Irrelevant Reflections on Some Constitutional Aspects of the Watergate Mess," talk delivered to the Women's Board of the University of Chicago: Typescript, 1974

Box 60

Folder 19

"Watergate...teacher dilemma or opportunity?": Copy of The Kansas Teacher in which the text appeared, 1974

Box 60

Folder 20

"Watergate," talk delivered at Roosevelt University: Typescript, 1974

Box 61

Folder 1

"Impact Decisions of the Current Term of the Supreme Court of the United States," remarks given to the Seventh Circuit Judicial Conference: Typescript, 1974

Box 61

Folder 2

Review of Raoul Berger's Executive Privilege: A Constitutional Myth: Typescript, copy of The New Republic in which the text appeared, 1974

Folder 3

"U.P.I.": Typescript, 1974

Box 61

Folder 4

"The American Presidency: 'Once and Future King'": Typescript, 1974

Box 61

Folder 5-10

Untitled typescript (Table of Contents includes chapters such as: "Methodology: The Assumptions Behind Exploring the Tradition About Free Speech," "Disorder in the Public Forum," "History: The Heyday for Clear and Present Danger," and "Libel," ca. 1974

Box 62

Folder 1-4

Untitled typescript (Table of Contents includes chapters such as: "Methodology: The Assumptions Behind Exploring the Tradition About Free Speech," "Disorder in the Public Forum," "History: The Heyday for Clear and Present Danger," and "Libel," ca. 1974

Box 62

Folder 5

Copy of America and the Future of the Law in which a lecture of Kurland's was published: Copy of the publication, 1973

Box 62

Folder 6

"Some Constitutional Aspects of Watergate," talk delivered to the Citizens Board of the University of Chicago: Typescript, copy the Graduate School of Business' Selected Papers in which it was published, 1973

Box 62

Folder 7

"Domus Alba Delenda Est: Some Reflections on Watergate," talk delivered to the University of Chicago Law School Visiting Committee: Typescript, 1973

Box 62

Folder 8

Untitled, statement to the Committee on the Judiciary of the United States Senate at its hearings on S. 2611: Typescript, 1973

Box 62

Folder 9

"Jurisdiction of the United States Supreme Court: Time for a Change?": Reprint copy, 1973

Box 63

Folder 1

"Watergate and the Constitution," talk delivered to the Fellows of the Adlai Stevenson Institute: Typescript, 1973

Box 63

Folder 2

Review of Raoul Berger's Impeachment: The Constitutional Problems: Typescript, newspaper clipping, 1973

Folder 3

Untitled, remarks at the presentation of a portrait of John Paul Stevens: Typescript, 1973

Box 63

Folder 4

"The New Supreme Court," talk delivered as part of the Woodward Court Lecture Series: Typescript, 1973

Box 63

Folder 5

"The Supreme Court: Compulsory Education and the First Amendment's Religion Clauses": Reprint copy, 1973

Box 63

Folder 6

Marco de Funis, et al. vs. Charles Odegaard: Amicus curiae brief filed by Kurland and Alexander M. Bickel on behalf of the Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith, 1973

Box 63

Folder 7

"Nixon and 'Executive Privilege'": Clipping of interview with Kurland from U.S. News & World Report, correspondence, 1973

Box 63

Folder 8

"The Corruption of the Constitution," talk delivered to the Symposium on the Constitutional Foundations of the Presidency at the New School for Social Research: Typescript, 1973

Box 63

Folder 9

Review of Newton N. Minow, John Bartlow Martin, and Lee Mitchell's Presidential Television: Typescript, 1973

Box 63

Folder 10

"American and the Future of Man XIII: Law Must Represent a Consensus": Typescript, copy of collected lectures in which it was published, 1973

Box 63

Folder 11

Typescript of article sent to the London Times, 1973

Box 63

Folder 12

Review of three books dealing with the subject of impeachment: Typescript, 1973

Box 63

Folder 13

"The New Supreme Court Faces a New Term": Typescript, 1973

Box 63

Folder 14

Untitled typescript, co-authored with Scotus, 1973

Box 63

Review of Jacob J. Javits' Who Makes War: The President versus Congress: Typescript, 1973

Box 63

Folder 16-18

Collection of Kurland's writings, bound together and organized according to year of publication, 1972-1976

Box 63

Folder 19

Set of essays on the subject of constitutional miscellany that Kurland organized into a collection: "Guidelines and the Constitution: Some Random Observations on Presidential Power to Control Prices and Wages" (n.d.), "The privileges or Immunities Clause: "Its Hour Come Round at Last?" Washington University Law Quarterly (1972), "The Judicial Road to Social Welfare" Social Service Review (1974), 1972-1974

Box 64

Folder 1

"The New Supreme Court," talk delivered to the congregation of Kam-Isaiah Israel: Typescript, copy of The University of Chicago Magazine in which the text was published, 1972-1973

Box 64

Folder 2

"Limited Tenure for Federal Judges": Copy of The Law School Record in which the text was publised, 1972

Box 64

Folder 3

Untitled: Typescript of talk delivered at dedication celebration of Washington University's School of Law, program, 1972

Box 64

Folder 4

"The Appointment and Disappointment of Supreme Court Judges": Reprint copy, 1972

Box 64

Folder 5

Review of Robert Shogan's A Question of Judgement: Typescript, 1972

Box 64

Folder 6

"Random Thoughts on the New Supreme Court," talk delivered to the First Annual Convention of the Illinois Judges Association: Typescript, 1972

Box 64

Folder 7

"1971 Term: The Year of the Stewart-White Court": Reprint copy, 1972

Box 64

Folder 8

"The Donley Lectures," talks delivered at the West Virginia Law School: Typescript, correspondence, 1972

Box 64

"The Privileges or Immunities Clause: 'Its Hour Come Round at Last'": Reprint copy, 1972

Box 64

Folder 10

"The Warren-Burger Court," talk delivered at the annual meeting of the Justices of the Supreme Court of New York: Typescript, 1972

Box 64

Folder 11

"The Burger Court--A Preliminary View," talk delivered to panel discussion of the American Bar Association of New York: Typescript, copy of The Record of the Association of the Bar of the City of New York in which the text was published, 1972

Box 64

Folder 12

Untitled, statement on S. J. Resolution 106 to the Subcommittee on Constitutional Amendments of the Committee on the Judiciary of the Senate: Typescript, 1972

Box 64

Folder 13

Report of the Subcommittee on Separation of Powers of the Committee on the Judiciary of the Senate: Annotated typescript copies, 1972

Box 64

Folder 14

"1970 Term: Notes on the Emergence of the Burger Court": Reprint copy, 1971

Box 64

Folder 15

Review of Victor S. Navasky's Kennedy Justice: Typescript, 1971

Box 64

Folder 16

"The High Court: A Time of Weakness": Photocopy, 1971

Box 64

Folder 17

Washington Post Supreme Court story: Typescript, 1971

Box 64

Folder 18

"Professionalism Needed in U.S. Judicial System": Newspaper clipping, correspondence, 1971

Box 64

Folder 19

"A Comment on the Separation of Powers": Reprint copy, clipping, typescript of Kurland's statement before the House of Representatives Committee on Government Operations, 1971

Box 64

Folder 20

"The Bounds of Freedom": Photocopy, newspaper clipping, correspondence, 1971

Box 64

Folder 21

"Our Troubled Courts: Two Views": Magazine clipping, 1971

Folder 22

"The Burger Court Shows Its Stripes," talk delivered at the annual dinner of the University of Minnesota Law Review: Typescript, 1971

Box 65

Folder 1

"The American Constitution: Federalism, Separation of Powers, Individual Rights": Typescript copies, 1971

Box 65

Folder 2

"Some Limits of the Law: Law and the Individual," talk delivered at the Buffalo School of Law: Typescript, 1971

Box 65

Folder 3

"The Equal Rights Amendment": Typescript, 1971

Box 65

Folder 4

"The Impeachment of Mr. Justice Douglas," talk delivered at the University of Chicago Law School: Typescript, correspondence 1971

Box 65

Folder 5

"The Equal Rights Amendment: Some Problems of Construction": Typescript, 1971

Box 65

Folder 6

"The Burger Court: First Term and Second," talk delivered at Ripon College: Typescript, 1971

Box 65

Folder 7

"Criminal Justice: Conflict between Courts and Congress," talk delivered at Ripon College: Typescript copies, lecture announcement, 1971

Box 65

Folder 8

"The Burger Court and the Religion Clauses of the First Amendment," talk delivered at Ripon College: Typescript, 1971

Box 65

Folder 9

"Habitual Offenders (in part)": Reprint copy, 1971

Box 65

Folder 10

Review of Friedman and Israel's The Justices of the Supreme Court, 1789-1969: Their Lives and Major Opinions: Reprint copy, 1971

Box 65

Folder 11

Constitutionality of Aid to Illinois Nonpublic Schools: Copy of the text, 1971

Box 65

"Special Report: The New York Times Case": Typescript, 1971

Box 65

Folder 13

"The American Judicial System Needs a Chapter X Reorganization": Typescript, 1971

Box 65

Folder 14

"Law and the Individual in Modern Society," talk delivered at Whitman College: Typescript, 1971

Box 65

Folder 15

"Huge LaFayette Black: In Memoriam": Reprint copy, 1971

Box 65

Folder 16

"Law and the Individual," talk delivered to the Visiting Committee of Students at the University of Chicago Law School: Typescript, 1971

Box 65

Folder 17

"The Lord Chancellor of the United States": Copy of Trial in which the text appeared, 1971

Box 65

Folder 18

"The Proposed 'Prayer Amendment'": Typescript, correspondence, 1971

Box 65

Folder 19

"Contempt of Court": Typescript, 1971

Box 65

Folder 20

"An Invidious Comparison Between English and American Judicial Administration": Typescript, correspondence, 1971

Box 66

Folder 1

"Justice Douglas: The Unjudicial Judge": Newspaper clipping, 1971

Box 66

Folder 2

"The Supreme Court - What is it?": Note cards, 1971

Box 66

Folder 3

"The Judicial Process": Photocopy, 1970

Box 66

Folder 4

"The Politicization of the Academy," talk delivered at the Women's Bar Association of Illinois: Press release, typescript copies, 1970

Box 66

Folder 5

"The Constitution, the Supreme Court, and Unorthodox Pressures," talk delivered at the Indiana University Law School: Typescript, 1970

Folder 6

Review of Kurland's Politics, the Constitution and the Warren Court: Photocopy, 1970

Box 66

Folder 7

"The New Supreme Court: Right or Left, Forward or Backward?," talk delivered to the Chicago Forum: Typescript, 1970

Box 66

Folder 8

"The Law Men of La Mancha," talk delivered to the Chicago Council of Lawyers: Typescript, 1970

Box 66

Folder 9

"Douglas Impeachment: Change Today": Typescript, 1970

Box 66

Folder 10

Introduction to Zagri's Free Press and Fair Trial: Typescript, 1970

Box 66

Folder 11

Transcript of interview between Kurland and Senator Ervin, 1970

Box 66

Folder 12

"Destiny, Change and the Warren Court": Newspaper clipping, 1970

Box 66

Folder 13

"The Burger Court: 'Emerging Republican Majority'": Copy of brief/case in which the article was published, 1970

Box 66

Folder 14

"The Future of American Universities," talk delivered to the California alumni of the University of Chicago Law School: Typescript, 1970

Box 66

Folder 15

Untitled, Statement on H. J. & S. J. Resolution 231 to the Committee on the Judiciary of the Senate: Typescript, 1970

Box 66

Folder 16

Review of Alexander Bickel's The Supreme Court and the Idea of Progress: Typescript, 1970

Box 66

Folder 17

"Church and State in the Courts," talk delivered at conference of Americans United for Separation of Church and State: Typescript, 1970

Box 66

Folder 18

"Professor Kurland Hits Campus Drift": Newspaper clipping, 1970

Folder 19

"The New American University": Press release, typescript, reprint copy, newspaper clipping, 1970

Box 66

Folder 20

"The Supreme Court," talk delivered to Temple Rodfei Zedek: Typescript, 1970

Box 66

Folder 21

"Perspective on the New Supreme Court," talk delivered to the Michigan Judicial Conference: Typescript, 1969

Box 66

Folder 22

"Toward a Political Supreme Court": Reprint copy, 1969

Box 66

Folder 23

"The Supreme Court of the United States: 1969 Term": Typescripts, 1969

Box 66

Folder 24

"Robert H. Jackson: An Essay in Judicial Autobiography": Typescript, photocopied text titled "Board of Education v. Barnette, 1969

Box 66

Folder 25

"Enter the Burger Court: The Constitutional Business of the Supreme Court, O.T. 1969": Reprint copy, 1969

Box 66

Folder 26

"The Constitution and Tenure of Federal Judges: Some Notes from History": Reprint copy, 1969

Box 66

Folder 27

"Hail to the Chief": Typescript, 1969

Box 66

Folder 28

Set of essays on the subject of religion and the law that Kurland organized into a collection: "The Supreme Court, Compulsory Education, and the First Amendment's Religion Clauses" West Virginia Law Review (1973), "The Clouded Crystal Ball: The Supreme Court on Government Aid to Parochial Schools" (1971), "The Regents' Prayer Case: "Full of Sound and Fury, Signifying..."" The Supreme Court Review (n.d.), "Ecumenism - A Religious Threat to Freedom?" (1968), 1968-1973

Box 67

Folder 1

"The Fortas Fiasco": Typescripts, newspaper clippings, 1968-69

Box 67

"Equal Education Opportunity: The Limits of Constitutional Jurisprudence Undefined": Reprint copies, photocopy, first draft, 1968

Box 67

Folder 3

"Wanted: A Nonpolitical Supreme Court": Magazine clipping, copy of Nation's Business in which the text appeared, 1968

Box 67

Folder 4

"Church and State in the United States": Typescript, 1968

Box 67

Folder 5

"Limit Supreme Court's Jurisdiction": Newspaper clipping, 1968

Box 67

Folder 6

"The verdict on Warren": Newspaper clipping, 1968

Box 67

Folder 7

"After Warren's retirement": Newspaper clipping, 1968

Box 67

Folder 8

Review of Hugo LaFayette Black's A Constitutional Faith: Newspaper clipping, typescript, 1968

Box 67

Folder 9

"Earl Warren, the "Warren Court," and the Warren Myths": Reprint copies, 1968

Box 67

Folder 10

"Lawyers, Law, and Law Schools": Typescript, journal clipping, 1968

Box 67

Folder 11

"The Court Should Decide Less and Explain More": Newspaper clipping, 1968

Box 67

Folder 12

"Relief for an Overburdened Supreme Court": Typescript, 1968

Box 67

Folder 13

"New bits and pieces in the FDR jigsaw puzzle": Newspaper clippings, 1968

Box 67

Folder 14

"The Rocky Road to Equal Educational Opportunity": Typescript, 1968

Box 67

Folder 15

"The Overworked Supreme Court of the United States": Typescript, correspondence, galleys, 1968

Box 67

"Courts Can't Mandate Equal Schools": Newspaper clippings, 1968

Box 67

Folder 17

Review of Max Freedman's Roosevelt and Frankfurter: Their Correspondence, 1928-1945: Typescript, reprint copy, newspaper clipping, 1967

Box 67

Folder 18

"A Phoenix Too Frequent: Court Packing Revisited": Typescript, 1967

Box 67

Folder 19

"Church and Constitution": Magazine clipping, 1967

Box 67

Folder 20

"On the Appointment of Supreme Court Justices": Typescript, 1967

Box 67

Folder 21

"Earl Warren: 'The Greatest Chief Justice of them All?'": Newspaper clipping, 1967

Box 67

Folder 22

"The Supreme Court Today": Magazine clipping, 1967

Box 67

Folder 23

"Television in the Courtroom," talk delivered to the Midwest Regional Meeting of the Radio Television News Directors Association: Typescript, 1967

Box 67

Folder 24

"The Revolting Student," talk delivered to the Lawyers' Club in Washington, D.C.: Typescript, newspaper clipping, magazine clipping, 1967

Box 67

Folder 25

"The Supreme Court of Today": Typescript, 1967

Box 67

Folder 26

"Schaefer, the Suspect, and Society": Reprint copy, 1967

Box 67

Folder 27

"The Impotence of Reticence": Reprint copy, correspondence, 1967

Box 67

Folder 28

"Guidelines and the Constitution: Some Random Observations on Presidential Power to Control Prices and Wages": Reprint copy, 1966

Box 68

Folder 1

Review of Bernard J. Coughlin's Church and State in Social Welfare: Photocopy, typescript, copy of The Social Service Review in which the text was published, 1966

Folder 2

"The University of the Future," talk delivered at the 1966 Trustees' Dinner: Typescript, copy of The University of Chicago Law School Record in which the text was published, 1966

Box 68

Folder 3

"Law and Order and the Supreme Court," talk delivered to the Lawyers' Division of the Jewish Federation of Metropolitan Chicago: Typescript, 1966

Box 68

Folder 4

"Politics and the Constitution: Federal Aid to Parochial Schools": Reprint copy, 1966

Box 68

Folder 5

"America's Other Dilemma: The Struggle for Justice": Newspaper clipping, 1966

Box 68

Folder 6

Untitled text about Abe Fortas: Typescript, 1966

Box 68

Folder 7

"Supreme Court: Neither Devil nor Divine": Newspaper clipping, 1966

Box 68

Folder 8

Review of Daniel Patrick Moynihan's The Defenses of Freedom: The Public Papers of Arthur J. Goldberg: Typescript, 1966

Box 68

Folder 9

Review of Lyman A. Garber's Of Men and Not of Law: Typescript, 1966

Box 68

Folder 10

"The Federal Judiciary and the Numbers Game," talk delivered to the New Brougham Society: Typescript, 1966

Box 68

Folder 11

Review of Loren Miller's The Petitioners: Newspaper clipping, correspondence, 1966

Box 68

Folder 12

"Foreword - Church and State in the United States: A New Era of Good Feelings": Reprint copies, 1966

Box 68

Folder 13

Review of William O. Douglas' The Bible and the Schools: Newspaper clipping, typescript, 1966

Box 68

Folder 14

"Toward a Responsible Supreme Court," talk delivered at commencement of John Marshall Law School: Typescript, 1965

Folder 15

Letter to The New York Times in response to Kunstler review of Jerome N. Frank's A Man's Reach: Typescript, newspaper clipping, correspondence, 1965

Box 68

Folder 16

"Article Five and the Amending Process": Typescript copies, correspondence, 1965

Box 68

Folder 17

"Church and State Under the American Constitution: Religion and Education," talk delivered to the Tuesday Club: Typescript, 1965

Box 68

Folder 18

"Chicago Bar Association Speech": Typescript, 1965

Box 68

Folder 19

"Court Feels Free to Decide What is Best for the Nation," interview with Kurland: Magazine clipping, 1965

Box 68

Folder 20

"The Supreme Court's Recent Decisions": Newspaper clipping, 1965

Box 68

Folder 21

Review of Lores Miller's The Petitioners: The Story of the Supreme Court of the United States and the Negro: Typescript, 1965

Box 68

Folder 22

Review of Paul A. Freund and Robert Ulrich's Religion and Public Schools: Typescript, newspaper clipping, 1965

Box 68

Folder 23

"The Role of the Supreme Court in American History: A Lawyer's Interpretation," talk delivered at the American Historical Association's 80th annual meeting: Typescript, reprint copy of publication in which the text appeared, 1965

Box 68

Folder 24

"The Supreme Court and the Administration of Criminal Justice in the State Courts," talk delivered at the convention of State's Attorneys of Illinois: Typescript, 1965

Box 68

Folder 25

Review of Alexander M. Bickel's Politics and the Warren Court: Typescript, newspaper clipping, correspondence, 1965

Box 68

Folder 26

Review of Leon Friedman's Southern Justice: Typescript, 1965

Folder 27

"Trends in the U. S. Supreme Court": Copy of New Individualist Review in which the text was published, 1965

Box 68

Folder 28

"Article V and the Amending Process": Typescript, 1965

Box 68

Folder 29

"A Tepid Defense of a Heated Criticism of the Supreme Court," talk delivered at both the Ohio State Law School and the Cliff Dwellers Club: Typescript copies, 1965

Box 68

Folder 30

"In Memoriam to Felix Frankfurter": Typescript, reprint copy, correspondence, 1965

Box 68

Folder 31

"Brainerd Currie": Typescript, 1965

Box 68

Folder 32

Untitled, talk delivered to the Chicago Bar Association: Typescript, 1965

Box 68

Folder 33

"Magna Carta and Constitutionalism in the United States: The Noble Lie": Photocopy, 1965

Box 68

Folder 34

"The Court of the Union": Reprint copy, 1964

Box 68

Folder 35

"The Supreme Court, 1963 Term Foreword: 'Equal in Origin and Equal In Title to the Legislative and Executive Branches of the Government'": Reprint copies, 1964

Box 68

Folder 36

"Paramount Values in Law": Photocopy, 1964

Box 68

Folder 37

"The Supreme Court As Reform Club": Photocopy, 1964

Box 68

Folder 38

"High Court in One-Man Band Effort": Photocopy, 1964

Box 69

Folder 1

"The Ramifications of Reapportionment," talk delivered to the State Convention of the League of Women Voters: Typescript copies, 1964

Box 69

"Religion and Education: Some Constitutional Issues Past and Present": Typescript, conference report, 1964

Box 69

Folder 3

Review of Drinan's Religion, the Courts, and Public Policy: Reprint copy, 1964

Box 69

Folder 4

"The Court of the Union or Julius Caesar Revised": Reprint copy, 1964

Box 69

Folder 5

"The News of the Week in Law": Photocopy of New York Times clipping, correspondence, 1964

Box 69

Folder 6

"The Supreme Court and the War Against Crime": Typescript, 1964

Box 69

Folder 7

Kurland's testimony at the hearings on proposed amendments to the constitution related to prayers and Bible reading in the public schools: Photocopy, 1964

Box 69

Folder 8

"Brown v. Board of Education: Ten Years Later": Typescript, newspaper clippings, 1964

Box 69

Folder 9

"Protecting the Right of Privacy": Copy of The PTA Magazine in which the text appeared, 1964

Box 69

Folder 10

"Civil Rights Bill": Newspaper clippings, 1964

Box 69

Folder 11

"In Defense of the Civil Rights Act": Typescript, 1964

Box 69

Folder 12

Set of essays on the subject of equality and the law that Kurland organized into a collection: "Egalitarianism and the Warren Court" Michigan Law Review(1970), "The Equal Rights Amendment: Some Problems of Construction" Harvard Civil Rights - Civil Liberties Law Review (1971), "Equal Educational Opportunity: The Limits of Constitutional Jurisprudence Undefined" The University of Chicago Law Review (1968), "The Supreme Court 1963 Term, Foreword" Harvard Law Review (n.d.), ""Appendix 1: The Legal Background of the School Segregation Cases" (1963), 1963-1970

Box 69

Folder 13

"A Preliminary Report to the Committee on State-Federal Relations of the Conference of Chief Justices": Typescript, 1963

Folder 14

"The New Field Code": Reprint copy, typescript, 1963

Box 69

Folder 15

Religion and the Law: Correspondence with publisher, Aldine Press, 1962-1963 See also Series XI: Oversize Materials

Box 69

Folder 16

Review of Charles L. Black Jr.'s The Occasions of Justice: Typescript, 1963

Box 69

Folder 17

Review of Bernard Schwartz's A Commentary on the Constitution of the United States: Typescript, 1963

Box 69

Folder 18

"Civil Liberties and the Constitution": Typescript, 1962

Box 69

Folder 19

Review of Sidney Hook's The Paradoxes of Freedom: Reprint copy, 1962

Box 69

Folder 20

"Some Reflections on the Judicial Function": Typescript, 1962

Box 69

Folder 21

"The Regents' Prayer Case: `Full of Sound and Fury, Signifying...'": Reprint copy, 1962

Box 69

Folder 22

"Of Church and State and the Supreme Court": Copy of publication in which the text appeared, 1961

Box 69

Folder 23

"The Mersky Case and the Criminal Appeals Act: A Suggestion for Amendment of the Statute": Reprint copy, 1961

Box 69

Folder 24

"Personal Thoughts about Some Problems of Judicial Biography": Reprint copy, 1961

Box 69

Folder 25

"The Romero Case and Some Problems of Federal Jurisdiction": Reprint copy, 1960

Box 69

Folder 26

"Toward a Cooperative Judicial Federalism": Reprint copy, 1960

Box 69

Folder 27

"Public Prosecution in England, 1854-1879: An Essay in English Legislative History": Photocopy, 1959

Folder 1

"The Chief Justice and the School Segregation Cases": Reprint copy, 1959

Box 70

Folder 2

"On Misunderstanding the Supreme Court": Photocopy, 1959

Box 70

Folder 3

"The Legal Background of the School Segregation Cases": Typescript, 1959

Box 70

Folder 4

"The Supreme Court and Its Judicial Critics": Excerpt from the Utah Law Review, 1959

Box 70

Folder 5

"The Distribution of Judicial Power Between National and State Courts": Excerpt from Journal of the American Judicature Society, 1959

Box 70

Folder 6

"The Trouble with the Supreme Court," talk delivered to the Chicago Financial Writers: Typescript, 1959

Box 70

Folder 7

"Censorship and the Law," talk delivered at the University of Chicago Downtown Center: Typescript, 1958

Box 70

Folder 8

"The Supreme Court, the Due Process Clause, and the in Personam Jurisdiction of State Courts": Reprint copy, 1958

Box 70

Folder 9

Review of Patrick Devlin's The Criminal Prosecution in England: Reprint copy, 1958

Box 70

Folder 10

"Mr. Justice Frankfurter": Reprint copy, 1958

Box 70

Folder 11

"The Supreme Court: The Trouble with Judicial Activism," talk delivered to the Michigan Conference of Bar of Officers: Typescript, 1958

Box 70

Folder 12

"The Supreme Court and Its Literate Critics": Reprint copy, 1958

Box 70

Folder 13

"The Supreme Court and the Attrition of State Power": Reprint copy, 1958

Box 70

Folder 14-16

Collections of Kurland's writings, bound together and organized according to themes: "The Private I and Other Philippics," "Judges and their Business," and "Constitutional History," 1957-1977

Box 70

Folder 17

"Mr. Justice Frankfurter, the Supreme Court, and the Erie Doctrine in Diversity Cases": Reprint copy, 1957

Box 70

Folder 18

"Portrait of the Jurist As a Young Mind": Reprint copy, 1957

Box 70

Folder 19

"Jerome M. Frank: Some Reflections and Recollections of a Law Clerk": Reprint copy, 1957

Box 71

Folder 1

"The Desegregation Decree and the Courts": Magazine clipping, 1957

Box 71

Folder 2

Review of Alpheus Thomas Mason's Harlan Fiske Stone: Pillar of the Law: Reprint copy, Library of Congress finding aid for Stone's papers, 1956

Box 71

Folder 3

Review of K.C. Wheare's Government by Committee: Typescript, 1955

Box 71

Folder 4

Review of Henry M. Hart's The Federal Courts and the Federal System: Reprint copy, 1953

Box 71

Folder 5

"Pritchett, Civil Liberties, and the Vinson Court": Reprint copy, 1954

Box 71

Folder 6

Review of Robert Wyness Millar's Civil Procedure of the Trial Court in Historical Perspective: Reprint copy, 1953

Box 71

Folder 7

Review of Holmes-Laski Letters: Reprint copy, 1953

Box 71

Folder 8

Review of Alex Elson and Willard J. Lassers' Civil Practice Forms, Illinois and Federal, Annotated: Journal clipping, 1953

Box 71

Folder 9

Review of William F. Buckley's God and Man at Yale: Reprint copy, 1952

Folder 10

"The Growth of American Law: The Law Makers": Reprint copy, 1951

Box 71

Folder 11

Review of A.B. Levy's Private Corporations and their Control: Journal clipping, 1951

Box 71

Folder 12

Review of James Willard Hurst's The Growth of American Law: the Law Makers: Journal clipping, reprint copy, 1951

Box 71

Folder 13-15

Collection of Kurland's writings, mostly reprints and reviews, grouped together, 1950-1960

Box 72

Folder 1

"Appeals to the United States Supreme Court under 28 U.S.C. 1252 and 28 U.S.C. 1254": Reprint copy, 1950

Box 72

Folder 2-5

Collection of Kurland's writings, bound together and organized according to year of publication, 1949-1971

Box 72

Folder 6

Review of John P. Frank's Mr. Justice Black: Reprint copy, 1949

Box 72

Folder 7

"Direct Appeal to the Supreme Court by the United States in Criminal Cases": Reprint copy, 1949

Box 72

Folder 8

"Certification by State Courts of the Existence of a Federal Question": Reprint copy, 1949

Box 72

Folder 9

"Supreme Court Review of the Court of Customs and Patent Appeals": Reprint copy, 1949

Box 72

Folder 10

Review of C. Hermann Pritchett's The Roosevelt Court: Reprint copy, 1948

Box 72

Folder 11

Review of Eugene V. Rostow's A National Policy for the Oil Industry: Reprint copy, 1948

Box 72

Folder 12

"The U.S. Supreme Court Docket": Magazine clipping, 1948

Box 72

Untitled: Transcript of testimony given by Kurland (no further information given with respect to the case, court, or date), n.d.

Box 72

Folder 14

Miscellaneous notes, n.d.

Box 72

Folder 15

Review of Martin Mayer's The Lawyers: Typescript, newspaper clipping, n.d.

Box 72

Folder 16

"Can Law Protect and Enforce Individuality?": Typescript, n.d.

Box 72

Folder 17

"Earl Warren": Typescript, n.d.

Series III: The Founders' Constitution

The bulk of this collection consists of primary research material, made up of files on historical and legal texts, as well as legal briefs, all of which relate to Kurland's book The Founders' Constitution. The arrangement of the collection follows the structure of the Constitution itself, with material on the preamble first, followed by the Articles (the largest part of the collection), and then the Amendments. After the Amendments is material for an Epilogue-much of which concerns the constitutional conventions.

Box 73

Folder 1

Preamble, n.d.

Box 73

Folder 2

List of short titles used in the work, n.d

Box 73

Folder 3

Table of Cases, n.d.

Box 73

Folder 4-8

Article 1:3:1/2, n.d.

Box 73

Folder 9

Article 1:3:3 & 1:3:4/5, n.d.

Box 73

Folder 10

Article 1:4:1 & 1:4:2, n.d.

Box 74

Folder 1-2

Article 1:5:1-4, n.d.

Box 74

Article 1:6:1, n.d.

Box 74

Folder 4

Article 1:6:2, n.d.

Box 74

Folder 5

Article 1:7:1 & 1:7:2/3, n.d.

Box 74

Folder 6-7

Article 1:8:1, n.d.

Box 74

Folder 8

Article 1:8:3 (Commerce), n.d.

Box 75

Folder 1

Article 1:8:3 (Indians), n.d.

Box 75

Folder 2

Article 1:8:4 (Bankruptcy), n.d.

Box 75

Folder 3

Article 1:8:4 (Naturalization), n.d.

Box 75

Folder 4

Article 1:8:5, n.d.

Box 75

Folder 5

Article 1:8:6, n.d.

Box 75

Folder 6

Article 1:8:7, n.d.

Box 75

Folder 7-8

Article 1:8:8, n.d.

Box 75

Folder 10

Article 1:8:9, n.d.

Box 76

Folder 1-2

Article 1:8:10, n.d.

Box 76

Folder 3-4

Article 1:8:11, n.d.

Box 76

Folder 5

Article 1:8:12, n.d.

Folder 6

Article 1:8:15, n.d.

Box 76

Folder 7

Article 1:8:16, n.d.

Box 76

Folder 8

Article 1:8:17, n.d.

Box 77

Folder 1-3

Article 1:8:18, n.d.

Box 77

Folder 4-5

Article 1:9:1, n.d.

Box 77

Folder 6-7

Article 1:9:2, n.d.

Box 78

Folder 1

Article 1:9:3, n.d.

Box 78

Folder 2

Article 1:9:4, n.d.

Box 78

Folder 3

Article 1:9:8, n.d

Box 78

Folder 4-5

Article 1:10:1, n.d.

Box 78

Folder 6

Article 1:10:2, n.d.

Box 78

Folder 7

Article 1:10:3, n.d.

Box 78

Folder 8

Article 2:1:1, n.d.

Box 78

Folder 9 Article 2

1:2/3, n.d.

Box 78

Folder 10-11

Article 2:2:2/3, n.d.

Folder 1-4

Article 2:2:2/3, n.d.

Box 79

Folder 5

Article 2:1:4-8, n.d.

Box 79

Folder 6

Article 2:2:1, n.d.

Box 79

Folder 7

Article 2:3, n.d.

Box 80

Folder 1-2

Article 3:1 (Judicial power, Court organization, Tenure), n.d.

Box 80

Folder 3-6

Article 3:2:1, n.d.

Box 81

Folder 1-2

Article 3:2:1-2, n.d.

Box 81

Folder 3

Article 3:2:2, n.d.

Box 81

Folder 4

Article 3:2:3, n.d.

Box 81

Folder 5-6

Article 3:3:1/2, n.d.

Box 81

Folder 7

Article 4:1, n.d.

Box 81

Folder 8-9

Article 4:2:1, n.d.

Box 82

Folder 1

Article 4:2:2, n.d.

Box 82

Folder 2

Article 4:2:3, n.d.

Box 82

Folder 3

Article 4:3:1, n.d.

Box 82

Article 4:4, n.d.

Box 82

Folder 5

Article 5, n.d.

Box 82

Folder 6-7

Article 6:1-3, n.d.

Box 82

Folder 8-9

Article 7, Ratification Amendments, Bill of Rights, n.d.

Box 83

Folder 1-6

First Amendment: Speech, n.d.

Box 84

Folder 1-3

First Amendment: Religion, n.d.

Box 84

Folder 4

First Amendment: Assembly, n.d.

Box 84

Folder 5

Second Amendment, n.d.

Box 84

Folder 6

Third Amendment, n.d.

Box 84

Folder 7

Fourth Amendment, n.d.

Box 84

Folder 8

Fifth Amendment: Due process (Civil), n.d

Box 85

Folder 1-5

Fifth and Sixth Amendments: Criminal process, n.d.

Box 85

Folder 6

Seventh Amendment, n.d.

Box 85

Folder 7

Eighth Amendment, n.d.

Box 86

Folder 1

Ninth Amendment, n.d.

Box 86

Folder 2

Tenth Amendment, n.d.

Folder 3

Eleventh Amendment, n.d.

Box 86

Folder 4-5

Twelfth Amendment, n.d.

Box 87

Folder 1-4

Epilogue: Securing the Republic, n.d.

Box 88

Folder 1-3

The Founders' Constitution: Bound copy of Volume One: Major Themes, 1986

Box 88

Folder 4-6

"The Founders' Constitution: Something Old; Something New; Something Borrowed; Nothing Blue," talk delivered at Wake Forest University: Typescript copies, 1987

Box 88

Folder 7-9

The Founders' Constitution: Correspondence, reviews, clippings, 1988

Series IV: Teaching

The first subseries of this series consists almost entirely of copies of course readings. Some of these include annotated comments and syllabi. Most, however, do not. Additionally, this series contains student papers. Student papers with grades or evaluative comments have been moved to Series XII: Restricted Materials.

Subseries I: Course Materials

Box 89

Folder 1-3

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 272, American Constitutional History, spring 1991: Copies of course readings, 1991

Box 89

Folder 4-6

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 272, American Constitutional History, spring 1990: Copies of course readings, 1990

Box 90

Folder 1

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 272, American Constitutional History, autumn 1990: Copies of course readings, 1990

Box 90

Folder 2-5

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law, autumn 1989: Copies of course readings, 1989

Box 91

Folder 1-5

Supreme Court Seminar, winter 1988: Copies of course readings, 1988

Folder 6

American Constitutional History, autumn 1987: Copies of course readings, 1987

Box 92

Folder 1

American Constitutional History, spring 1987: Copies of course readings, 1987

Box 92

Folder 2

Constitutional Law, Religion and the Law, spring 1987: Copies of course readings, 1987

Box 92

Folder 3-6

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 253, Judicial Review, autumn 1986: Copies of course readings, 1986

Box 93

Folder 1-6

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 239, spring 1986: Copies of course readings, 1986

Box 93

Folder 7

No course specified, but grouped with course materials: Copies of The New Federalist Papers, and Mario M. Cuomo article entitled "The Confessions of a Public Man," 1985

Box 94

Folder 1-3

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 252, Constitutional Law, spring 1985: Copies of course readings, class schedule, 1985

Box 95

Folder 1-4

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 250, Judicial Function, autumn 1984: Copies of course readings, final exam questions, 1984

Box 95

Folder 5-6

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 238, Congress and the Constitution, winter 1983: Copies of the course readings, 1983

Box 96

Folder 1-3

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 224, The Fourth Amendment to the Constitution, autumn 1983: Copies of course readings, 1983

Box 96

Folder 4-6

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 283, Judicial Power under the Constitution, winter 1982: Copies of course readings, 1982

Box 97

Folder 1-4

Citizenship under the Constitution, autumn 1982: Copies of course readings, 1982

Box 98

Folder 1-4

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 231, Origins of the Constitution, winter 1981: Copies of course readings, list of paper topics, 1981

Box 99

Folder 1-4

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 218, autumn 1981: Copies of course readings, 1981

Box 99

Folder 5-6

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law, winter 1980: Copies of course readings, 1980

Box 100

Folder 1-6

Freedom of the Press, spring 1980: Copies of course readings, 1980

Box 101

Folder 1-2

Public Law, winter 1980: Copies of course readings, 1980

Box 101

Folder 3-5

Public Law II, winter 1980: Copies of course readings, 1980

Box 101

Folder 6

College exams: Copies of exam questions for different courses, 1979-1985

Box 102

Folder 1-3

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 229, Judicial Power, Spring 1979: Copies of course readings, 1979

Box 102

Folder 4

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law, autumn 1979: Copies of course readings, 1979

Box 103

Folder 1-7

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 226, winter 1978: Copies of course readings, 1978

Box 104

Folder 1

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 225, spring 1976: Copies of course readings, 1976

Box 104

Folder 2-3

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 204, autumn 1976: Copies of course readings, 1976

Box 104

Folder 4-6

Equality & the Law, spring 1975: Copies of course readings, 1975

Box 104

Folder 7

Law School examinations: Copies of exams 1968-1975

Box 105

Folder 1

Federal Vs. Consolidated Government: Copies of course readings, n.d.

Judiciary Act of 1789: Copies of course readings, n.d.

Box 105

Folder 3

Legislative Process Seminar: Guidelines for final paper, n.d

Box 105

Folder 4

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 231, Republicanism: Copies of course readings, n.d.

Box 105

Folder 5-6

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law 231, Constitutionalism: Copies of course readings, n.d.

Box 105

Folder 7

Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, and Law: Exam questions, n.d.

Box 106

Folder 1-4

Readings for an unspecified course (all grouped together within Kurland's course materials files) that include: Watkins v. U.S., Gravel v. U.S., Powell v. McCormack, Local 2677 v. Phillips, n.d.

Box 106

Folder 5-6

Course unknown (1): File named "Miscellaneous Cases," grouped with course materials, contains readings, n.d.

Box 107

Folder 1-4

Course unknown (2): File named "Miscellaneous Cases," grouped with course materials, contains readings, n.d.

Box 107

Folder 5

Paper guidelines and topic questions (course unspecified), n.d.

Subseries II: Student Materials

Box 107

Folder 6-12

Student papers, 1974-1988

Box 108

Folder 1-16

Student papers, 1974-1989

Box 109

Folder 1-19

Student papers, 1974-1988

Box 110

Folder 1-3

Student papers, 1983-1984

Subseries III: General Files

Box 110

Folder 4

Law & Government Program: Proposal for the program, correspondence, 1979

Series V: University of Chicago

Box 110

Folder 5

Minutes and memoranda from the University of Chicago Senate, 1975, 1983

Box 110

Folder 6-7

New Collegiate Division, Governing Committee: Memoranda, correspondence, directories, reports 1974-1988

• See also Series XII, Restricted materials

Series VI: American Bar Association

Subseries I: American Newspaper Publishers Association (ABA/ANPA)

Box 111

Folder 1

Correspondence, 1980

Box 111

Folder 2-3

Miscellaneous materials: Correspondence, articles, task force lists, memoranda, reports

Box 111

Folder 4

Meeting, Hyatt Regency, O'Hare: Correspondence, memoranda, copy of draft of the NCCUSL Uniform State Information Practices Code, 1980

Box 111

Folder 5

Meeting, Lowes L'Enfant Plaza Hotel: Correspondence, clippings, memoranda, 1979-1980

Box 111

Folder 6

Meeting, Los Angeles: List of ABA/ANPA Task Force members and their work addresses, correspondence, memoranda, press release, 1979

Subseries II: General Files

Box 111

Folder 7

Program for the Annual Awards Meeting, 1985

Box 112

Folder 1-2

Section on Judicial Administration: Correspondence, reports, committee drafts, 1958-1960

Series VII: Government Activities

While several files in Series I: Correspondence contain materials related to Kurland's government activities, the bulk of these materials are housed here. The files are largely organised according to the act of legislation in question. Some

are organised by correspondent, usually a public official Most of the materials in this series consist of correspondence, copies of bills under consideration by Congress, and statements prepared by Kurland for Congressional committees. Of particular interest are the materials surrounding the impeachment of President Nixon.

Box 112

Folder 3

Criminal Code: Text of bill to amend section 3237(a) of Title 18 of the United States Code, commentary, n.d.

Box 112

Folder 4

Hart, Philip A. (Senator): Correspondence, 1960-1971

Box 112

Folder 5

Morse, Wayne (Senator): Correspondence, 1961-1963

Box 112

Folder 6

Civil Rights Act: Text of bill to amend part III of the Civil Rights Act of 1957, correspondence, 1963

Box 112

Folder 7

Criminal Procedures in Federal Courts: Correspondence, 1963

Box 112

Folder 8

Judicial Selection: Correspondence, 1963

Box 112

Folder 9

Speedy Trials: Correspondence with Senator George McGovern, 1963

Box 112

Folder 10

Invasion of Privacy: Correspondence with Hon. Bernard Fensterwald, Jr., Senate questionnaire relating to invasions of privacy, 1964-1965

Box 112

Folder 11

S. 578 (Disqualification of Judges): Correspondence with Chester M. Wiggin, Jr., text of Bill S. 578, statement on Bill S. 578 written by Kurland, text of Bill S. 2538, statement on Bill S. 2538 written by Kurland, 1964-1965

Box 112

Folder 12

House Judiciary Committee: Correspondence, 1964

Box 112

Folder 13

H.J. Res. 693 (School Prayer): Copies of summary of Kurland's statement, text of H.J. Res. 693, correspondence, 1964

Box 112

Folder 14

Celler, Emanuel: Correspondence regarding James R. Hoffa, 1964

Box 112

Folder 15

Tydings, Joseph D. (Senator): Correspondence, statement written by Kurland in relation to the disqualification of circuit judges, copy of the Congressional Record, 1965-1966

Box 112

Folder 16

Taft-Hartley - Religious Conviction: Telegram, 1965

Box 112

Folder 17

S. 1357 (Bail Reform): Correspondence with Sam J. Ervin, Jr., text of Bail Reform Act, 1965

Box 112

Folder 18

Constitutional Amendment (Establishment of state legislature): Telegram, 1965

Box 112

Folder 19

National Penitentiaries: Correspondence with Edward V. Long, 1963, 1965

Box 112

Folder 20

S. 2097 (Constitutionality of Grants): Correspondence with Sam J. Ervin, Jr., text of Bill S. 2097, 1965

Box 112

Folder 21

Morrissey, Francis: Correspondence regarding the nomination of Francis Morrissey to be a Massachusetts Federal Judge, 1965

Box 112

Folder 22

S. 290 & 291 (Judicial Machinery: Correspondence): Correspondence, telegram, 1965

Box 112

Folder 23

Bayh, Birch (Senator): Correspondence, statement, written by Kurland, in relation to Senate Joint Resolution 148, 1966

Box 112

Folder 24

Free Press and Free Trial: Correspondence with Lydia Grieg, 1966

Box 112

Folder 25

S. 2923: Correspondence with Sam J. Ervin, Jr., 1966

S. 3296: Correspondence with Sam J. Ervin, Jr., 1966

Box 112

Folder 27

Compulsory Retirement of Federal Judges: Statement written by Kurland, 1967

Box 112

Folder 28

Dirksen, Everett (Senator): Correspondence, 1968

Box 112

Folder 29

Philadelphia Plan: Correspondence with Rufus L. Edmisten, 1969

Box 112

Folder 30

Kennedy, Edward: Correspondence, 1970-1980

Box 112

Folder 31

Percy, Charles H.: Correspondence, 1970-1972

Box 112

Folder 32

H.J. Res. 264 & S.J. Res. 231: Kurland's statement to the Senate Committee on the Judiciary, 1970

Box 112

Folder 33

S.J. Res. 148: Kurland's statement to the Senate Committee on the Judiciary, 1970

Box 112

Folder 34

Kurland's statement to the Illinois Constitutional Convention: Typescript, 1970

Box 113

Folder 1

Kaplan, Morton: Telegram, 1970

Box 113

Folder 2

Nixon: Correspondence with President Richard M. Nixon, 1970

Box 113

Folder 3

Internal Security: Correspondence with Richard H. Ichord, 1970

Box 113

Folder 4

Stevenson, Adlai (Senator): Correspondence, 1971

Box 113

Folder 5

Right to Vote: Correspondence with Abner J. Mikva, 1971

Box 113

Folder 6

Education and Labor: Correspondence with Albert H. Quie, 1971

American Council on Education: Correspondence, memorandum, 1971

Box 113

Folder 8

Letter to the National Conference of State Legislative Leaders with regards to the National Constitutional Convention, 1971

Box 113

Folder 9

Kurland's statement to the House of Representatives Committee on the Judiciary with respect to the Equal Rights Amendment: Typescript, 1971

Box 113

Folder 10

S.J. Res. 106: Kurland's statement to the Senate Subcommittee on Constitutional Amendments, 1972

Box 113

Folder 11

Executive Agreements: Telegram, 1972

Box 113

Folder 12

H.R. 7378 (Public Law 92-489): Text of Act, 1972

Box 113

Folder 13

International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology: Copy of the journal, 1972

Box 113

Folder 14

Carolyn Bradley, et al., v. The School Board of the City of Richmond, Virginia, et al.: Briefs, 1972

Box 113

Folder 15

Erlenborn - H.R. 12462 (Freedom of Information Act Amendment): Correspondence with John N. Erlenborn, text of Bill H.R. 12462, 1973-1974

Box 113

Folder 16

Mathias, Charles Jr. (Senator): Correspondence, 1973

Box 113

Folder 17

S. 177 (Internal Security): Text of Bill S. 177, 1973

Box 113

Folder 18

Rules of Evidence: Correspondence, 1973

Box 113

Folder 19

Federal Prisons: Correspondence with Ralph H. Metcalfe, 1973

Box 113

Nelson - S. 2820 (Warantless wiretaps): Correspondence with Senator Gaylord Nelson, excerpted text from the Congressional Record, text of Bill S. 2820, 1973

Box 113

Folder 21

Smith - S. 2569: Correspondence with Robert Bland Smith, Jr., text of Bill S. 2569, 1973

Box 113

Folder 22

Senate Resolution 256: Booklet entitled "Separation of Powers: Report of the Committee on the Judiciary, United States Senate, Subcommittee on Separation of Powers," 1973

Box 113

Folder 23

S. 2673: Correspondence, Senate report of proceedings of the Attorney General Pay Bill, text of opening statement of Senator Robert C. Byrd, excerpted text from the Congressional Record, copy of report entitled "Compensation of the Office of Attorney General of the United States," 1973

Box 113

Folder 24

S. 2616: Correspondence with Senator Charles H. Percy, excerpted text from the Congressional Record, 1973

Box 113

Folder 25

Percy - S. 2734 (Special Prosecutor): Correspondence with Senator Charles H. Percy, excerpted text from the Congressional Record, 1973

Box 113

Folder 26

S. 2603: Correspondence, text of Bill S. 2603, press release, 1973

Box 113

Folder 27

S. 2611: Text of Bill S. 2611, Kurland's statement, report of proceedings of the hearing held before the Committee on the Judiciary: "Inquiry into Dismissal of Special Prosecutor," 1973

Box 113

Folder 28

Baskir (Automated Criminal Justice Information): Correspondence with Lawrence M. Baskir, text of Bill (no number given), 1973

Box 113

Folder 29

Wiggins - H.J. Resolution 752: Correspondence with Charles E. Wiggins, excerpted text from the Congressional Record, 1973

Box 113

Folder 30

S. 2432: Text of Bill S. 2432, 1973

Box 113

Folder 31

S. 1272 (Federal Constitutional Convention): Correspondence with Rufus L. Edmisten, booklet entitled "Federal Constitutional Convention Procedures Act: Report of the

Committee on the Judiciary, United States Senate, together with Additional Views to accompany S. 1272," text of Bill S. 1272, typescript of unidentified speech, 1973

Box 113

Folder 32

H.J. Resolution 666 (Constitutional Amendment): Correspondence with Edith Green, text of H.J. Res. 666, text of analysis of the amendment, 1973

Box 113

Folder 33

S. 1314 (Immunity of Members of Congress): Text of questions for panel of witness-experts on legislative immunity, text of Bill S. 1314, 1973

Box 113

Folder 34

H.R. 8480 (Impoundment Bill): Text of Bill (no number given), correspondence with Sam J. Ervin, Jr., Senate report on the Federal Impoundment Control Procedure Act, copies of the Congressional Record, text of Bill S. 373, text of Bill H.R. 8480, text of Bill S.J. Res. 72, text of Bill S. 1142, 1973

Box 113

Folder 35

Gravel - S. 1726 (Public Information Act): Text of Bill S. 1726, 1973

Box 113

Folder 36

Ervin - S. 1737 & S. 2049: Text of Bills S. 1737 and 2049, 1973

Box 113

Folder 37

Executive Privileges and Government Secrecy: Press releases, 1973

Box 113

Folder 38

S. 858 (Executive Privilege): Correspondence with Sam J. Ervin, Jr., copies of Bill S. 858, text of S.J. Res. 72, survey and survey instructions, 1973

Box 113

Folder 39

Scott - S. 287 (Jurisdiction of Federal Courts): Text of Bill S. 287, 1973

Box 113

Folder 40

Allen - S. 619: Text of Bill S. 619, 1973

Box 113

Folder 41

Griffin - S. 179: Text of Bill S. 179, 1973

Box 114

Folder 1-2

Supreme Court of the State of Oregon: American Can Company, et al. vs. Oregon Liquor Control Commission, et al.: Joint Petition for Review, Plaintiffs-Appellants' Brief, Respondents' Brief, Plaintiffs-Appellants' Reply Brief, Brief of Intervenors-Appellants, 1973

Box 114

H.R. 7130: Correspondence, copy of White House press release, excerpted text from the Congressional Record, 1974

Box 114

Folder 4

Judicial Disqualification S. 1064: Booklet containing the text of Bill S. 1064, testimony, letters, and statements, 1974

Box 114

Folder 5

Special Prosecutor S. 2803: Press releases, text of Bill S. 2803, 1974

Box 114

Folder 6

Ervin - S. 2978: Correspondence with Sam J. Ervin, text of Bill S. 2978, 1974

Box 114

Folder 7

Hruska - S. 354 (no fault insurance): Correspondence with Senator Roman L. Hruska, text of Bill S. 354, report on the National No-Fault Motor Vehicle Insurance Act, 1974

Box 114

Folder 8

Government Operations Lobbying Act: Correspondence, copy of Bill S. 2477, 1975

Box 114

Folder 9

Independence of Congress (United States Department of Justice): Draft of questions to be asked of the Solicitor General, copy of Bill (number not given), 1975

Box 114

Folder 10

Lobbying Disclosure Act: Correspondence, copy of Bill S. 815, copy of Bill S. 1289, copy of Bill (number not given), summary text of the Act, 1975

Box 114

Folder 11

News Media Confidentiality Act: Copy of Bill H.R. 562, 1975

Box 115

Folder 1-4

Oversight and Investigation: Transcript of hearings before the Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations - Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce, bound volume entitled "Contempt Proceedings Against Secretary of Commerce, Rogers C.B. Morton," report, copy of Raoul Berger's Memorandum Opinion, correspondence, memoranda, copies of statement written by Kurland, 1975

Box 115

Folder 5

Subcommittee on Transportation, Tourism, and Hazardous Materials: Correspondence with Chairman Thomas A. Luken, 1987

Box 115

Folder 6

Kurland's testimony at the Robert Heron Bork nomination hearings: Typescript copies, newspaper clipping, 1987

Series VIII: Writings by Others

Box 116

Folder 1-7

Texts collected by Kurland

- Clifford Allo, "Constitutional Controls on Choice of Law and a Strict Interest Analysis: A Synthesis with Illustrations"
- David Gordon "Swift & Co. v. United States: The Beef Trust and the Stream of Commerce Doctrine
- "B.K. Mian "American Habeas Corpus: A Historical View," Earl Maltz's "Some New Thoughts on an Old Problem An Examination of Commerce Clause Jurisprudence" and "'How Much Regulation is Too Much' An Examination of Commerce Clause Jurisprudence," Luther L. McDougal's "Jurisdiction to Adjudicate: From Contacts to Interest Analysis," and Bruce Posnak's "A Uniform Approach to Judicial Jurisdiction after World-Wide and the Abolition of the "Gotcha" Theory," 1980-1983

Box 117

Folder 1

Bickel, Alexander M., copy of chapters I, II and III from The Morality of Consent, 1975

Box 117

Folder 2-3

Stigler, George: Copies of numerous different papers, published and unpublished, correspondence, 1969-1979

Box 117

Folder 4

Percy Wood's "10-Year Impact of High Court Called Great": Photocopy, 1965

Box 117

Folder 5

Unknown, Paper on King David and King Solomon (no title given), top margin note reads, "To Alfred Cohen": Copy of the text, 1945

Box 117

Folder 6

Unknown (Kurland?), "The Foreign Journalist Views the United States": Copy of the text, n.d.

Box 117

Folder 7-9

Collection of writings, grouped together by Kurland, about religion and the law, n.d.

Box 118

Folder 1-6

Collection of writings, grouped together by Kurland, about religion and the law, n.d.

Box 119

Folder 1

Collection of writings under heading "The Book": Edmund Burke's "A Vindication of Natural Society," ""Learned Hand" (author unknown), and "Sources of Tolerance" (author unknown), n.d.

Box 119

Folder 2-3

Collection of papers/articles/cases grouped together by Kurland, many of which include marginalia, n.d.

Box 119

Folder 4

Bound collection of cases grouped together by Kurland, many of which include marginalia, n.d.

Series IX: Press Clippings

Box 119

Folder 5

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work and Kurland's writings, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1950-1960

Box 119

Folder 6-7

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work and Kurland's writings, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1961-1962

Box 120

Folder 1-2

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1962-1965

Box 120

Folder 3-4

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1963

Box 120

Folder 5

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1964

Box 120

Folder 6

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1965 See also Series XI: Oversize Materials

Box 120

Folder 7

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1966

Box 121

Folder 1

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1967

Box 121

Folder 2-3

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1968 See also Series XI: Oversize Materials

Box 121

Folder 4-6

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1969

Box 122

Folder 1-3

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1970

Box 122

Folder 4-6

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1971

Box 123

Folder 1-3

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1972

Box 123

Folder 4-8

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1973 See also Series XI: Oversize Materials

Box 124

Folder 1-4

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1973 See also Series XI: Oversize Materials

Box 124

Folder 5-7

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1974 See also Series XI: Oversize Materials

Box 125

Folder 1-4

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1974 See also Series XI: Oversize Materials

Box 125

Folder 5-7

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1975

Box 126

Folder 1-3

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1975-1976

Box 126

Folder 4-6

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1976

Box 127

Folder 1-3

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1978

Box 127

Folder 4-6

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, lecture and book announcements, press releases, 1978-1987

Box 128

Folder 1-7

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, lecture and book announcements, press releases, 1978-1987

Box 129

Folder 1

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, lecture and book announcements, press releases, 1978-1987

Series X: General Files

Subseries I: Panel Discussions and Media Appearances

Box 129

Folder 2

The Supreme Court: Transcript of University of Chicago roundtable discussion, 1953

Box 129

Folder 3

What Do the Election Results Mean?: Transcript of University of Chicago roundtable discussion, 1954

Box 129

Folder 4

Attack on the Court: Transcript of roundtable aired on National Educational Television's weekly public affairs program At Issue, 1964

Box 129

Folder 5

NBC Education Exchange broadcast on "Conscience of a Nation," with Philip B. Kurland and Harry Kalven, Jr.: Transcript, 1965

Box 129

Folder 6

The Supreme Court as Legislator: Transcript of University of Chicago roundtable discussion, 1967

Box 129

Folder 7

The Quality of Inequality: Transcript of University of Chicago roundtable discussion, 1968

Box 129

Folder 8

Watergate: Transcript of interview with Kurland conducted by the National Educational Association, 1973

Box 129

Forum: Equal Protection and the Burger Court: Published transcript of the roundtable discussion, 1975

Subseries II: Bibliography

Box 129

Folder 10

Bibliographic note cards, n.d.

Box 130

Bibliographic note cards, organized by publication format, n.d.

Box 130

Bibliographic note cards on the American Constitution, organised alphabetically by headings such as: "Perjury," "Appeal," "Contracts," "Equity," etc., n.d.

Box 131

Bibliographic note cards on the American Constitution, organised alphabetically by headings such as: "Perjury," "Appeal," "Contracts," "Equity," etc., n.d.

Box 132

Bibliographic note cards on the American Constitution, organised alphabetically by headings such as: "Perjury," "Appeal," "Contracts," "Equity," etc., n.d.

Box 133

Bibliographic note cards on the American Constitution, organised alphabetically by headings such as: "Perjury," "Appeal," "Contracts," "Equity," etc., n.d.

Box 133

Bibliographic note cards, organized alphabetically, containing biographical information regarding various individuals, n.d.

Box 134

Bibliographic note cards, organized alphabetically, containing biographical information regarding various individuals, n.d.

Box 135

Folder 1-9

Bibliographic note cards, organized by year, containing information regarding legal cases, 1953-1977

Subseries III: General Files

Box 135

Folder 10

Programs and announcements for lectures delivered by Kurland and conferences in which Kurland participated, 1958-1978

Box 135

Folder 11

Materials related to a conference of the Chief Justices: Conference schedule, press clippings, correspondence, 1958-1959

Box 136

Folder 1

Miscellaneous papers: 1961-1973

Box 136

Folder 2-3

Operation Blackstone (regarding legal entries in the Encyclopedia Britannica): Correspondence, cancelled checks, bank statements, unsigned contracts with Encyclopedia Britannica, notes, 1963-1965

Box 136

Folder 4-5

Encyclopedia articles: Typescripts, n.d.

Box 136

Folder 6

Memorandum of Law Concerning the Constitutionality of Laws Restricting the Sale of Convenience Containers for Beer and Soft Drinks: Copy of the text, ca. 1971

Box 136

Folder 7

Copy of The University of Chicago Record in which Kurland and his fellow members of the Committee on University Records published a letter President Edward H. Levi, 1971

Box 136

Folder 8

Fundraising solicitation on behalf of the University of Chicago Law School featuring a photograph taken by Kurland, 1971

Box 136

Folder 9

Elementary and Secondary Non-Public Schools Study Commission: Correspondence, clipping, copy of Kurland's "Opinion on the Constitutionality of State Aid to Church Controlled Schools," 1970-1971

Box 136

Folder 10

Supreme Court of the United States Hearing List, 1972

Box 136

Folder 11

United States v. Missouri: Correspondence, copy of the Complaint, copy of Berkeley School District position paper, 1972

Box 136

Folder 12

Materials related to the Subcommittee on the separation of powers and its involvement with the issue of impoundment: Correspondence, notes, official statements, testimonies, copy of senate resolution, press release, copies of bills, 1973

Box 137

Folder 1

Watergate: Papers written by various legal scholars on Watergate, correspondence, 1973

Box 137

Folder 2

Richmond case: Annotated copy of speech intended for court, ca. 1973

Box 137

Folder 3-4

Auckland Holmes v. United States: Case materials, correspondence, 1973-1974

Box 137

Senate Select Committee on Presidential Campaign Activities: Report, 1974

Box 137

Folder 6

Illinois Law Enforcement Commission: Correspondence, copy of the Commission's "Preliminary Report of the CJIS Policy Review Advisory Committee, 1974

Box 137

Folder 7

Set of briefs marked "Supreme Court of the United States: Publications": Briefs, 1974, 1984

Box 137

Folder 8

Cassette tape of reception of Mr. and Mrs. Edward H. Levi, 1975

Box 137

Folder 9

United States v. Feinberg: Copy of the appeal, 1976

Box 137

Folder 10

Jerry Lee Smith v. United States: Copy of the Brief for Petitioner and copy of the Amici Curiae Brief of the American Library Association and the Iowa Library Association in Support of the Petitioner, 1976

Box 138

Folder (7)

Daily planners, 1976, 1988-1996

Box 139

Folder 1

Judiciary speech (Philadelphia Society): Newspaper clippings, 1977

Box 139

Folder 2-6

The New Federalist Papers: Correspondence, copies of the papers, NEH grant application, 1983-1987

Box 139

Folder 7

Deer Creek Foundation: Notes, 1989-1990

Box 140

Folder 1

Gladly Learn and Gladly Teach: Publication put out by the University of Chicago to honour those holding named professorships, n.d.

Box 140

Folder 2

Nametags and White House matches, n.d.

Box 140

Folder 3

Dustjackets for several books of Kurland's, n.d.

Box 140

Folder 4-5

Spiral notebooks, n.d.

Box 140

Folder 6-7

Notes, n.d.

Box 140

Folder 8

Schedule for NEH Seminar, n.d.

Box 140

Folder 9

Kennelly, John: Bound brief and argument for the claims of injured passengers aboard the Air France flight that was hijacked from Athens to Uganda, n.d.

Box 141

Folder 1

Photographs, reception following Ryerson Lecture, 1976

Box 141

Folder 2

Photographs

- Philip Kurland, Henry Fonda, Barnabas Sears, 1975 (2 photos)
- Philip Kurland, Harry Kalven, undated (3 photos)
- Philip Kurland, Ralph Lerner, Harry Kalven, unidentified man, December 1967
- Group photo, University of Mississippi, Spring 1974
- "Language Conference," Philip Kurland, Gerhard Casper, others, May, 1975 (3 photos)
- Group photos, unidentified

Box 141

Folder 3

Philip Kurland, candid and portrait photographs

Series XI: Oversize Materials

Subseries I: Correspondence

Box 142

Folder 1

Wolfson, Richard: Galleys for review of Jerome Frank's Fate and Freedom: A Philosophy for Free Americans, annotated, 1947-1988 See also Series I: Correspondence

Box 142

Folder 2

Correspondence with Frederick Bernays Wiener, newspaper clipping, 1949 See also Series I: Correspondence

Subseries II: Writings and Lectures

Box 142

Folder 3

Galleys for Religion and the Law, 1963

Box 142

Folder 4

Poster for Kurland's talk at the University of Michigan Law School, 1969

Copy of Chicago Tribune's educational services special, entitled "From the age of uniformity, from the age of solitude, from the age of Big Brother, from the age of double think - greetings! 1984," 1984

Box 142

Folder 6

"The Supreme Court: How It Was, How It Is": Copy of The New York Times Book Review in which it appears, 1987

Subseries III: Press Clippings

Box 142

Folder 7

Robert H. Bork's "The Supreme Court Needs a New Philosophy," Fortune (December 1968): Clipping of the article, 1968

Box 142

Folder 8-10

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1973

Box 142

Folder 11-13

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1974

Box 142

Folder 14

Press clippings and photocopies, including reviews of Kurland's work, from newspapers, journals, and magazines, 1976

Subseries IV: General Files

Box 142

Folder 15-16

Awards and honours, 1961-1982

Box 142

Folder 17

Galleys for Charles T. McCormick's review of John Henry Wigmore's Evidence in Trials at Common Law Vol. 8 (Revised by John T. McNaughton), 1961

Box 142

Folder 18

Photographs of the Supreme Court, n.d.

Series XII: Restricted Materials

Subseries I: Student and Personnel Materials

Box 143

Folder 1

Personnel evaluation, 1986

Student evaluation, 1991

Box 143

Folder 3

Student evaluation, 1989

Box 143

Folder 4

Personnel evaluation, 1983

Box 143

Folder 5

Personnel evaluation, 1983-1988

Box 143

Folder 6

Personnel evaluation, 1986

Box 143

Folder 7

Personnel evaluation, 1993

Box 143

Folder 8

Personnel evaluation, 1988

Box 143

Folder 9-10

Miscellaneous student evaluations: A-Z, 1974-1991

Box 144

Folder 1-6

Miscellaneous student papers [Restricted 80 years: evaluative student materials], 1979-1983

Box 145

Folder 1

Miscellaneous student papers [Restricted 80 years: evaluative student materials], 1979-1983

Subseries II: University of Chicago, New Collegiate Division

Box 145

Folder 2

Evaluations of student work, 1974-1977

Box 145

Folder 3

Evaluations of personnel, 1974-1980

Box 145

Folder 4

Administrative material, 1980-1985

Subseries III: General Files

Box 145

Luce Professorship: Memoranda, evaluation of applicants, 1975

Box 145

Folder 6

Course grades for Politics, Economics, Rhetoric, & Law, 1976